
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

National Bank of Pakistan  

Unconsolidated Condensed 

Interim Financial Statements 
For the Quarter Ended 

March 31, 2016 



Directors’ Report to the Shareholders 
 
I am pleased to present, on behalf of the Board of Directors, the financial statements of the Bank for the 
three months period ended March 31, 2016. 
    
National economy has continued showing positive signals on the back of lifting GDP growth, easing 
inflationary pressures, fiscal consolidation, restoring forex buffers and initiating structural reforms. With 
ease in the fiscal and inflationary pressures, room for development spending is widening. Since the 
FMCG, Automobile, Cement and Fertilisers sectors gained better performance; the LSM growth is 
recorded at 4.1%, and is expected to touch 5% by the end of FY 16.  
 
The bank performed satisfactorily during Q1-2016. Improvement remained very much evident in all 
strategic and functional areas. For the current quarter, we recorded pre-tax profit of Rs. 6.2 billion which 
is 23% higher from Rs. 5.0 billion for the corresponding period last year. Similarly, after-tax profit also 
increased by 23% as the same amounted Rs. 4.0 billion compared to Rs. 3.3 billion for the same period 
last year. Earnings per share for three months ended March 2016 are Rs. 1.90 as against Rs. 1.54 of last 
year. Pre-tax and after-tax return on equity stand at 22.6% and 14.8% respectively; whereas pre-tax and 
after tax return on assets are at 1.5% and 1% respectively. 
 
Although discount rate reduced by 200bps compared those prevailing in Q1-2015,  net interest income 
increased from Rs. 10.6 billion in first quarter of 2015 to Rs. 12.0  billion in Q1 of 2016 reflecting an 
increase of 14%. Improvement was mainly achieved through 20% reduction in mark-up/interest expense 
that amounts Rs. 15.0 billion compared to Rs. 18.7 billion for the corresponding quarter of 2015. This 
reflects a commendable success of our drive to generate low cost deposits, consequently improving cost 
of fund. Non-performing GoP guaranteed loans continue to drag on our profitability and have impacted 
our interest income considerably. 

 
Non mark-up / interest income decreased by 23% to Rs. 6.5 billion compared Rs. 8.5 billion for the Q1, 
2015. The drop is mainly attributed to the lower gains generated from sale of securities that reduced by 
58% at Rs.1.5 billion, compared to Rs. 3.5 billion generated during the corresponding Q1 of 2015. 
Exchange income from dealing in foreign currencies decreased by 32% to Rs. 995million due to 
competitive market conditions. 
 
Administrative expenses increased by Rs.796 million mainly due to annual increments and other 
inflationary increases. Total non-performing loans witnessed marginal increase of 5.7%; of which 
significant portion pertains to the ‘OAEM’ and ‘Substandard’ categories due to delinquencies in seasonal 
financing in line with past trends. It is expected that the same will be regularized by the end of Q2-2016. 
However, provision charge against the NPL was significantly lower at Rs. 1.06 billion compared to Rs. 
3.05 billion in Q1-2015. 
 
Compared to March 2015, deposits increased by 12% to Rs. 1,274 billion as against Rs. 1,136 billion as of 
March 31, 2015. As the bank continued to maintain an optimal asset portfolio, net investments increased 
by 41% as compared to the corresponding quarter of 2015; whereas QoQ growth compared to 
December, 2015 remained at 3%. Net advances have however declined by 3.8% from December 2015 
mainly due to adjustments in seasonal financing. The bank is well capitalized with capital and reserves of 
Rs. 153.6 billion translating into per share breakup value of Rs.72/-. Movement in the capital & reserves 
during the quarter is due to appropriation of profit for final cash dividend.  
 
During the quarter we continued with our efforts to further grow our market outreach. With a total 
domestic network of 1,403 branches, our Islamic banking branch network now stands expanded to 82 
branches in major cities throughout the Country. 
 
Our business processing has become more efficient as we have achieved roll-out of Core Banking 
Application (CBA) on our entire branch network, and deployed allied systems like SAP Financial, SAP 
HR and KONDOR+. This has also improved the bank’s operational efficiency and will enable us to 
launch technology-based products. Our ATM network has now increased to 1,150+ machines with 6 



ATM centres. Installation of another 400 biometric capable ATMs is in progress and is expected to be 
completed by 2016.   
 
While new liability products are being developed to increase CASA deposits and reduce cost of fund, we 
have also diversified our product-mix by offering Bancassurance at various branches throughout the 
country. To enhance fee based income, the bank is all set to cash on alternate delivery channels and 
services like mobile banking, internet banking, cash management, cards and remittances. We are also in 
the process of evaluating further growth opportunities like cash & cheque deposit machines, card less 
transactions, inter-branch and inter-bank fund transfers through ATMs. 
 
To achieve our ambition of becoming the ‘Bank of Choice’, we have established a dedicated function 
with the sole aim & objective to reinvigorate the sales & service culture. Our team, with its vast 
experience of service quality in the financial services industry, has strategized various initiatives to be 
implemented at NBP in phases to ensure smooth transition towards customer satisfaction. Our plans to 
achieve this include employee training, improving business processes and work place environment, and 
placement of service quality officers. 
 
NBP corporate lending for next year is to tap in on the increasing LSM growth and the opportunity 
generated by the CPEC. Our corporate bank will follow a growth strategy with increased lending in 
prospective sectors, with growth potential, offering enhancement to existing good borrowers and booking 
fresh relationships. NBP is all set to capitalize on the CPEC opportunities, and is setting up a China and 
Far-East Trade Desk on a fast-track basis. 
 
While we move forward to achieve our business growth targets, we are equally cognizant of ever 
increasing demand of a robust and effective compliance culture in the organization. Special emphasis has 
been placed on following the regulations on Anti Money Laundering (AML) and Know Your Customer 
(KYC).  
 
The Profit for the three months period ended March 31, 2016 after carry forward of accumulated profit 
of 2015 is proposed to be appropriated as follows: - 
 

                                                                                       Rs in millions 
Profit before tax for three months period ended March 31, 2016 6,171 
Taxation 

- Current 

- Deferred 

 

2,517                                               
(383) 

2,134 

After tax profit tax for three months period ended March 31, 2016 4,037 
Un-appropriated profit brought forward 49,156 
Other comprehensive income  - net of tax    (1,787) 
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets       28 

Profit available for appropriations 51,433 
Transfer to Statutory Reserve (10% of after tax profit) (404) 
Cash dividend – 2015 (15,956) 

Un-appropriated profit carried forward 35,074 

 
         
Lastly in a challenging and competitive environment we are confident that our employees through their 
commitment and hard work will maintain bank’s leadership position. We would like to express our 
appreciation to the stakeholders, regulators and valued customers for their support and trust in NBP.  
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors 
 
Syed Ahmed Iqbal Ashraf 

President & CEO 

Date: April 28, 2016 
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National Bank of Pakistan

Notes To The Condensed  Interim Unconsolidated Financial Statements (Un-Audited)

For the Three Months Period Ended March 31, 2016

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was incorporated in Pakistan under the National Bank of Pakistan Ordinance, 1949 and is listed on all the

stock exchanges in Pakistan. It's registered and head office is situated at I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi. The bank is engaged in providing

commercial banking and related services in Pakistan and overseas. The bank also handles treasury transactions for the Government of Pakistan

(GoP) as an agent to the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP). The bank operates 1,403 (2015: 1,403) branches in Pakistan and 21 (2015: 21) overseas

branches (including the Export Processing Zone branch, Karachi). The Bank also provides services as trustee to Long-Term Credit Fund (LTCF)

and Endowment Fund for student loans scheme.

These condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements of the Bank for the quarter ended March 31, 2015 have been prepared in

accordance with the requirements of the International Accounting Standards 34 - Interim Financial Reporting (IFRS) issued by the International

Accounting Standards Board and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as

are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and

directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the State Bank of Pakistan. Wherever the requirements of the

Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan and the State Bank of Pakistan. In case where the requirements differ with the requirements of IFRS or IFAS, the requirements of the

Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 or the requirements of the said directives shall prevail.

SBP has deferred the applicability of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 39, 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement' and IAS

40, 'Investment Property' for Banking Companies through BSD Circular Letter No. 10 dated August 26, 2002. Further, according to the notification

of SECP dated April 28, 2008, the IFRS - 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures" has not been made applicable for banks. Accordingly, the

requirements of these standards have not been considered in the preparation of these financial statements. However, investments have been

classified and valued in accordance with the requirements of various circulars issued by the SBP.

The disclosures made in these condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements have been limited based on the format prescribed by the

SBP vide BSD Circular No. 2, dated May 12, 2004 and International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, 'Interim Financial Reporting' and do not

include all the information requirerd in the annual financial statements. Accordingly, these interim condensed unconsolidated financial statements

should be read in conjunction with the annual financial statements of the bank for the year ended December 31, 2015. 

These condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements are separate financial statements of the bank in which the investments in

subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are stated at cost and have not been accounted for on the basis of reported results and net assets of

the investees.

These condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed assets

are stated at revalued amount, certain investments, commitments in respect of certain forward foreign exchange contracts and derivatives financial

insturements had been marked to market and are carried at fair value.

These condensed interim  unconsolidated financial statements are presented in Pak rupees which is the bank's functional and presentation currency.

NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  1995.  The  principal  objective  of  the  Foundation  is  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking into account tax rebates and tax credit available, if Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and machinery and personal guarantee of directors and is Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt from income tax for a period of three years from start 
Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. 

All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period are carried under this head. These are transferred 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and personal guarantee of the directors. 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability method. However, deferred tax is not provided, if These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the following basis: The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup @ 18% per annum. The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will be claimed and no other material timing Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose of comparison. These represent debentures issued in favour of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred payment of iqra and surcharge on imported machinery. The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory note. It is subject to markup @ 17.5% per annum. This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to 18% per annum. Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at March 31, 1996 would have been as follows:- This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking (Refer Note No.4.3). The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. However provision for As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has been claimed and no other material timing All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  implementation  period  are  collected  under  this The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a scheduled  bank which  is  counter  secured  against  first  Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in December 1998. These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured against hypothecation and pledge of stocks, trust It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup @48 paisas per Rs.1,000/- per day. It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the Company  and  personal  guarantee  of  director.  It  is  It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  bank  on  behalf  of   the  company. The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future fixed assets of the company ranking pari passu Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles which are depreciated on straight line method at the Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing cost including a portion of related direct These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee in respect of suppliers credit by bank on behalf of Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  credit. However,  International  Accounting  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  Company  and  personal  guarantee  of   the   This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from income tax which is under consideration by the Central Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and expenses are recorded on accrual basis.  Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  purpose  of  comparison. * * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques to National Bank of Pakistan. The interest free Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their monthly salary according to the specified rates Surplus of income and expenditure account.  National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in Pakistan. Its In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government regarding the shifting of the banking system to Islamic modes, the SBP has  issued  various  circulars  The US dollar amounts shown on the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement are  stated  as  additional information solely for the These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed assets are stated at  revalued amounts as indicated in note If declared dividend for a Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and provided by NBP) or quoted price as on If declared dividend for a Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited accounts whichever is less. Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months treasury bills rate offered / accepted at The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision is made in the accounts based on the actuarial Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if any. In accordance with the requirement of BSD Circular No. 20 dated August 4, 2000, securities for which ready quotes are available on Reuters Page (PKRV) or stock Investments in subsidiaries, associates, unquoted shares, debentures, bonds, participation term certificates and term finance certificates are stated at cost. Carrying Where securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a pre-determined price, they remain on the balance sheet and a liability is recorded in respect Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to income applying the diminishing balance method except Mark-up/Return/ Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on time proportion basis except in case of advances classified under the Prudential These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
Securities issued by the Federal, Provincial and Foreign Governments (except for Treasury Bills, FIBs and PIBs) are shown at cost. The difference between cost and The bank operates defined benefit approved  funded  pension scheme for its eligible employees. The bank's costs are determined  based on  actuarial  valuation  The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that increases their entitlement to future compensated absences. The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its employees. Provision is made in the accounts for the Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial Advances are stated net of provision for non-performing advances. Provision is made in accordance with the requirements of  Prudential Regulations issued by the Gains  and losses on disposal of investments are dealt with through the profit and loss account in the year in which they arise. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These are stated at lower of fair value and the present value of Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies including  assets / liabilities of foreign branches  are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement  and International Accounting During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the Investments in NIT units are stated at lower of cost and repurchase price as per letter of comfort (LoC) issued by the GoP (note 9.8 ). Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major  additions and renewals are capitalised. The bank accounts for its investments in subsidiaries and associates at cost. The details  of  these  investments are given in notes 9.6 and 9.4.  The bank considers that the effect of consolidation of subsidiaries' financial statements will not have any material impact on bank's financial position or results and Fixed assets carried at valuation less accumulated depreciation are revalued by professionally qualified valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that their Dividend income on equity investments is recognized when right to receive is established. These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed assets, which have been presented at revalued Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with the requirements of SBP’s Prudential Regulations, in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and charges arising from the differential in sale and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability method. The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the bank made contribution to the pension scheme at the rate The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are made to discharge the liability determined under Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of IAS-19 (Revised). The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except in case of loans classified under the Prudential Deferred costs  are amortized over a maximum period of sixty months. Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks, balances with other banks in current and deposit account and money at call and short notice. Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when intimated and where reasonable certainty exists for the bank to settle the 

NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  1995.  The  principal  objective  of  the  Foundation  is  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking into account tax rebates and tax credit available, if Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and machinery and personal guarantee of directors and is Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt from income tax for a period of three years from start 
Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. 

All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period are carried under this head. These are transferred 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and personal guarantee of the directors. 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability method. However, deferred tax is not provided, if These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the following basis: The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup @ 18% per annum. The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will be claimed and no other material timing Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose of comparison. These represent debentures issued in favor of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred payment of iqra and surcharge on imported machinery. The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory note. It is subject to markup @ 17.5% per annum. This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to 18% per annum. Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at March 31, 1996 would have been as follows:- This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking (Refer Note No.4.3). The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. However provision for As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has been claimed and no other material timing All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  implementation  period  are  collected  under  this The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a scheduled  bank which  is  counter  secured  against  first  Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in December 1998. These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured against hypothecation and pledge of stocks, trust It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup @48 paisas per Rs.1,000/- per day. It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the Company  and  personal  guarantee  of  director.  It  is  It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  bank  on  behalf  of   the  company. The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future fixed assets of the company ranking pari passu Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles which are depreciated on straight line method at the Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing cost including a portion of related direct These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee in respect of suppliers credit by bank on behalf of Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  credit. However,  International  Accounting  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  Company  and  personal  guarantee  of   the   This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from income tax which is under consideration by the Central Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and expenses are recorded on accrual basis.  Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  purpose  of  comparison. * * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques to National Bank of Pakistan. The interest free Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their monthly salary according to the specified rates Surplus of income and expenditure account.  

National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in The US dollar amounts shown on the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement are  stated as additional information solely for the These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by revaluation of land and buildings and valuation of certain If declared dividend for a Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and provided by NBP) or quoted price as on If declared dividend for a Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited accounts whichever is less. Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months treasury bills rate offered / accepted at The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision is made in the financial statements based on the 
Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 

The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that increases their entitlement to future compensated The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its employees. Provision is made in the financial The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement  and International During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the The bank accounts for its investments in associates and subsidiaries at cost, except for quoted associates which are valued at market rates prevailing at These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed assets, which have been presented at revalued Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with the requirements of SBP’s Prudential Regulations, in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and charges arising from the differential in sale and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability method. The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the bank made contribution to the pension scheme at the rate The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are made to discharge the liability determined under Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of IAS-19 (Revised). The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except in case of loans classified under the Prudential In accordance with BSD Circular No. 13 dated July 13, 2004 , the bank has classified its investment portfolio into ‘Held to Maturity’, ‘Available for Sale’ Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major  additions and renewals are capitalized. Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are included in income currently. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These are stated at lower of fair value and the present value Transactions between the bank and its related parties other than staff loans and deposits of provident fund are carried out on an arm's length basis at prices In respect of advances of former Mehran Bank Limited (MBL) amalgamated with bank, the provision is calculated in line with the guiding principles of the Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is declared. Upto previous year, dividends proposed after the balance sheet date but before the Quoted securities where ready quotes are available on Reuters Page ( PKRV) or stock exchange, other than investments classified as held to maturity and NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  1995.  The  principal  objective  of  the  Foundation  is  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking into account tax rebates and tax credit available, if Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and machinery and personal guarantee of directors and is Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt from income tax for a period of three years from start 
Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. 

All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period are carried under this head. These are transferred 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and personal guarantee of the directors. 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability method. However, deferred tax is not provided, if These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the following basis: The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup @ 18% per annum. The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will be claimed and no other material timing Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose of comparison. These represent debentures issued in favor of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred payment of iqra and surcharge on imported machinery. The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory note. It is subject to markup @ 17.5% per annum. This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to 18% per annum. Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at March 31, 1996 would have been as follows:- This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking (Refer Note No.4.3). The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. However provision for As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has been claimed and no other material timing All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  implementation  period  are  collected  under  this The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a scheduled  bank which  is  counter  secured  against  first  Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in December 1998. These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured against hypothecation and pledge of stocks, trust It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup @48 paisas per Rs.1,000/- per day. It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the Company  and  personal  guarantee  of  director.  It  is  It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  bank  on  behalf  of   the  company. The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future fixed assets of the company ranking pari passu Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles which are depreciated on straight line method at the Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing cost including a portion of related direct These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee in respect of suppliers credit by bank on behalf of Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  credit. However,  International  Accounting  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  Company  and  personal  guarantee  of   the   This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from income tax which is under consideration by the Central Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and expenses are recorded on accrual basis.  Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  purpose  of  comparison. * * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques to National Bank of Pakistan. The interest free Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their monthly salary according to the specified rates Surplus of income and expenditure account.  National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in Pakistan. Its In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government regarding the shifting of the banking system to Islamic modes, the SBP has  issued  various  circulars  The US dollar amounts shown on the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement are  stated  as  additional information solely for the These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed assets are stated at  revalued amounts as indicated in note If declared dividend for a Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and provided by NBP) or quoted price as on If declared dividend for a Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited accounts whichever is less. Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months treasury bills rate offered / accepted at The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision is made in the accounts based on the actuarial Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if any. In accordance with the requirement of BSD Circular No. 20 dated August 4, 2000, securities for which ready quotes are available on Reuters Page (PKRV) or stock Investments in subsidiaries, associates, unquoted shares, debentures, bonds, participation term certificates and term finance certificates are stated at cost. Carrying Where securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a pre-determined price, they remain on the balance sheet and a liability is recorded in respect Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to income applying the diminishing balance method except Mark-up/Return/ Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on time proportion basis except in case of advances classified under the Prudential These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
Securities issued by the Federal, Provincial and Foreign Governments (except for Treasury Bills, FIBs and PIBs) are shown at cost. The difference between cost and The bank operates defined benefit approved  funded  pension scheme for its eligible employees. The bank's costs are determined  based on  actuarial  valuation  The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that increases their entitlement to future compensated absences. The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its employees. Provision is made in the accounts for the Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial Advances are stated net of provision for non-performing advances. Provision is made in accordance with the requirements of  Prudential Regulations issued by the Gains  and losses on disposal of investments are dealt with through the profit and loss account in the year in which they arise. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These are stated at lower of fair value and the present value of Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies including  assets / liabilities of foreign branches  are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement  and International Accounting During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the Investments in NIT units are stated at lower of cost and repurchase price as per letter of comfort (LoC) issued by the GoP (note 9.8 ). Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major  additions and renewals are capitalised. The bank accounts for its investments in subsidiaries and associates at cost. The details  of  these  investments are given in notes 9.6 and 9.4.  The bank considers that the effect of consolidation of subsidiaries' financial statements will not have any material impact on bank's financial position or results and Fixed assets carried at valuation less accumulated depreciation are revalued by professionally qualified valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that their Dividend income on equity investments is recognized when right to receive is established. These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed assets, which have been presented at revalued Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with the requirements of SBP’s Prudential Regulations, in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and charges arising from the differential in sale and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability method. The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the bank made contribution to the pension scheme at the rate The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are made to discharge the liability determined under Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of IAS-19 (Revised). The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except in case of loans classified under the Prudential Deferred costs  are amortized over a maximum period of sixty months. Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks, balances with other banks in current and deposit account and money at call and short notice. Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when intimated and where reasonable certainty exists for the bank to settle the National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in The US dollar amounts shown on the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement are  stated as additional information solely for the These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed assets are stated at  revalued amounts as indicated If declared dividend for a Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and provided by NBP) or quoted price as on If declared dividend for a Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited accounts whichever is less. Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months treasury bills rate offered / accepted at The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision is made in the financial statements based on the 

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that increases their entitlement to future compensated The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its employees. Provision is made in the financial The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement  and International During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the The bank accounts for its investments in associates and subsidiaries at cost, except for quoted associates which are valued at market rates prevailing at These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed assets, which have been presented at revalued Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with the requirements of SBP’s Prudential Regulations, in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and charges arising from the differential in sale and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability method. The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the bank made contribution to the pension scheme at the rate The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are made to discharge the liability determined under Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of IAS-19 (Revised). The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except in case of loans classified under the Prudential In accordance with BSD Circular No. 13 dated July 13, 2004 , the bank has classified its investment portfolio into ‘Held to Maturity’, ‘Available for Sale’ Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major  additions and renewals are capitalized. Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are included in income currently. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These are stated at lower of fair value and the present value Transactions between the bank and its related parties other than staff loans and deposits of provident fund are carried out on an arm's length basis at prices The Prudential Regulations issued by the State Bank of Pakistan effective from January 1, 2004 and SBP letter dated July 31, 2004 requires banks to NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  1995.  The  principal  objective  of  the  Foundation  is  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking into account tax rebates and tax credit available, if Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and machinery and personal guarantee of directors and is Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt from income tax for a period of three years from start 
Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. 

All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period are carried under this head. These are transferred 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and personal guarantee of the directors. 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability method. However, deferred tax is not provided, if These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the following basis: The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup @ 18% per annum. The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will be claimed and no other material timing Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose of comparison. These represent debentures issued in favor of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred payment of iqra and surcharge on imported machinery. The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory note. It is subject to markup @ 17.5% per annum. This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to 18% per annum. Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at March 31, 1996 would have been as follows:- This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking (Refer Note No.4.3). The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. However provision for As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has been claimed and no other material timing All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  implementation  period  are  collected  under  this The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a scheduled  bank which  is  counter  secured  against  first  Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in December 1998. These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured against hypothecation and pledge of stocks, trust It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup @48 paisas per Rs.1,000/- per day. It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the Company  and  personal  guarantee  of  director.  It  is  It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  bank  on  behalf  of   the  company. The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future fixed assets of the company ranking pari passu Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles which are depreciated on straight line method at the Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing cost including a portion of related direct These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee in respect of suppliers credit by bank on behalf of Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  credit. However,  International  Accounting  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  Company  and  personal  guarantee  of   the   This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from income tax which is under consideration by the Central Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and expenses are recorded on accrual basis.  Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  purpose  of  comparison. * * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques to National Bank of Pakistan. The interest free Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their monthly salary according to the specified rates Surplus of income and expenditure account.  National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in Pakistan. Its In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government regarding the shifting of the banking system to Islamic modes, the SBP has  issued  various  circulars  The US dollar amounts shown on the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement are  stated  as  additional information solely for the Call landings are to the financial institutions at rates ranging from 3 % to 13.75 % per annum. Repurchase agreement landings (Reverse Repo) carry rates ranging from Disclose information about the extent and nature, including significant terms and conditions that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of Where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, disclose a brief description of the nature of the contingent assets at the balance sheet date, and, where practicable, Disclose information about the extent and nature, including significant terms and conditions that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of future cash flows. Provision against off balance sheet obligations has been made against the parties where non- funded exposure has been extended and the parties have not honoured In respect of items 24.1, 24.2 and 24.3, disclose guarantees favoring Government, financial institutions and others. Also guarantees given on behalf of directors or Forward contracts with SBP for frozen / incremental deposits have not been revalued and are stated at their respective contracted rates. Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur  financial loss. Concentration of The disclosure to credit risk should include the amount that best represents its maximum credit risk exposure at the balance sheet date without taking account of the fair Under a trust deed the bank provides  services as trustee to NITL including safe custody of securities in consideration for annual service charges and commission. Related party relationship exists when parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the Disclose related party relationships where control or significant influence exists, irrespective of whether transactions have taken place between the parties. If there amount or appropriate proportions of (this should be disclosed in the foot note to the relevant outstanding items in the notes to the accounts): irrevocable commitments and contingencies and commitments arising from off-balance sheet items; and the amount of the expense recognized in the period for losses on loans and advances and the amount of the provision at the ba lance sheet date; and the elements of transactions necessary for an understanding of the financial statements of the bank including lending policy and pricing policy. The note numbers given are for reference purposes. Further details may be given, if considered necessary, by way of additional note(s). The figures in the financial statements may be rounded off to the nearest thousand. The following shall be disclosed in the financial statements namely: The surplus on revaluation of fixed assets shall be treated and shown as specified  in section 235 of the Companies Ordinance,1984. Additions to, and deductions No liability shall be shown in the balance sheet or the notes thereto at a value less than the amount at which it is repayable (unless the quantum of  repayment is at the If in the opinion of the directors any of the current assets have, on realization in the ordinary course of the bank's business, a value less than the amount at which they Terms and expressions not defined in the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 have the same meaning as in the Companies Ordinance, 1984 unless there is The amount at which any asset or liability is stated in the balance sheet should not be off -set by the deduction of another liability or asset unless a legal right of set Income and expense items should not be off-set except for those relating to hedges and to assets and liabilities which have been offset in accordance with note When income and expense items are presented on a net basis, even though the corresponding financial assets and financial liabilities on the balance sheet have not When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended and comparative amounts are reclassified, disclose the nature, amount of, and All banks operating in Pakistan (whether incorporated in Pakistan or outside Pakistan and whether listed or not) shall prepare their accounts in accordance with the Captions in respect of which no amounts exist may not be reproduced in the financial statements except in case of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account. These include Federal Investment Bonds amounting to Rs 1,340 million and Rs 940 million held by SBP against finances provided for special separation package Disclose the amount of deferred tax assets and the nature of the evidence supporting its recognition when the utilization of the deferred tax asset is dependent on In the case of off-balance sheet financial instruments, disclose information about the extent and nature, including significant terms and conditions that may affect the None of the Directors / Executives or their spouse has any interest in the done. These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed assets are stated at  revalued amounts as indicated in note If declared dividend for a Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and provided by NBP) or quoted price as on If declared dividend for a Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited accounts whichever is less. Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months treasury bills rate offered / accepted at Special cash reserves of 5% at nil return are required to be maintained with SBP on deposits held under the New Foreign Currency Account Scheme. Special cash reserve of 20% are required to be maintained with SBP on deposits held under New Foreign Currency Account Scheme at rate of return specified by These include government loan securities amounting to Rs.85 million (Face value Rs.74 million) held by the SBP against demand loans, T.T./ D.D. discounting The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision is made in the accounts based on the actuarial Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if any. In accordance with the requirement of BSD Circular No. 20 dated August 4, 2000, securities for which ready quotes are available on Reuters Page (PKRV) or stock Investments in subsidiaries, associates, unquoted shares, debentures, bonds, participation term certificates and term finance certificates are stated at cost. Carrying Where securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a pre-determined price, they remain on the balance sheet and a liability is recorded in respect Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to income applying the diminishing balance method except Mark-up/Return/ Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on time proportion basis except in case of advances classified under the Prudential These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, The above non-performing portfolio include advances of Rs.13.4 billion  of former NDFC merged with the Bank: In terms of sub-section (3) of Section 33A of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 the Statement in respect of written-off loans or any other  financial relief of This includes the net book deficiency of former Eastern Mercantile Bank and Eastern Banking Corporation amounting to Rs.10.388 million as at November 16, During the year, UK branches of the bank were merged with the branches of United Bank Limited and a new bank, Pakistan International Bank Limited (PIB) was In November 2001, the bank launched as part of the World Bank’s Financial Sector Reform Programme inviting its employees to apply for VHS upto December In accordance with the decision of GOP, the MBL was amalgamated with the bank effective on February 22, 1995 as per Scheme of Amalgamation (the Scheme) Investments in quoted shares and  treasury bills are  valued at market prices taken from stock exchange quotations and Reuters (PKRV) Page except investment in NIT Fair value of all other assets and liabilities including long term deposits can not be calculated with sufficient accuracy as active market does not exist for these Fair value of loans and advances can not be determined with reasonable accuracy due to absence of current and active market. Loans and advances are repriced Currency risk arises where the value of financial instrument changes due to changes in foreign exchange rates. In order to manage currency risk exposure the bank Credit risk exposure in respect of earning assets and off-balance sheet financial instruments represents carrying values of assets and contingencies which could be Figures have been re-arranged and reclassified wherever necessary.  

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
Securities issued by the Federal, Provincial and Foreign Governments (except for Treasury Bills, FIBs and PIBs) are shown at cost. The difference between cost and The bank management has taken up the matter with SBP for revising certificates in respect of non-performing advances as required by the taxation authorities for year When an asset or liability does not have a contractual maturity date, the period in which these are assumed to mature have been taken as expected date of maturity. The actuarial valuation is carried out periodically using "Projected Unit Credit Method". The main assumptions used for actuarial valuation are as follows: Information relating to investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, shares of listed, unlisted companies, redeemable capital and bonds is given in Annexure The bank operates defined benefit approved funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. The pension scheme is non contributory and contributions are made Liability for post retirement medical benefits for eligible employees is accrued in accordance with the actuarial valuation . The president and executives are also provided with free use of the bank's cars, household equipment and free membership of clubs. According to terms of the agreement, the balance is payable at earlier of date of sale or completion of three years from the date these assets were transferred to CIRC. Assets having net book value of Rs. 113 million have been transferred to PIB UK, (the company formed as a result of merger of the bank's UK branches with the UK Related party relationship exists when parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the Disclose related party relationships where control or significant influence exists, irrespective of whether transactions have taken place between the parties. If there amount or appropriate proportions of (this should be disclosed in the foot note to the relevant outstanding items in the notes to the accounts): irrevocable commitments and contingencies and commitments arising from off-balance sheet items; and the amount of the expense recognized in the period for losses on loans and advances and the amount of the provision at the ba lance sheet date; and the elements of transactions necessary for an understanding of the financial statements of the bank including lending policy and pricing policy. The note numbers given are for reference purposes. Further details may be given, if considered necessary, by way of additional note(s). The figures in the financial statements may be rounded off to the nearest thousand. The following shall be disclosed in the financial statements namely: The surplus on revaluation of fixed assets shall be treated and shown as specified  in section 235 of the Companies Ordinance,1984. Additions to, and deductions No liability shall be shown in the balance sheet or the notes thereto at a value less than the amount at which it is repayable (unless the quantum of  repayment is at the If in the opinion of the directors any of the current assets have, on realization in the ordinary course of the bank's business, a value less than the amount at which they Terms and expressions not defined in the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 have the same meaning as in the Companies Ordinance, 1984 unless there is The amount at which any asset or liability is stated in the balance sheet should not be off -set by the deduction of another liability or asset unless a legal right of set Income and expense items should not be off-set except for those relating to hedges and to assets and liabilities which have been offset in accordance with note When income and expense items are presented on a net basis, even though the corresponding financial assets and financial liabilities on the balance sheet have not When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended and comparative amounts are reclassified, disclose the nature, amount of, and All banks operating in Pakistan (whether incorporated in Pakistan or outside Pakistan and whether listed or not) shall prepare their accounts in accordance with the Captions in respect of which no amounts exist may not be reproduced in the financial statements except in case of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account. The note numbers given are for reference purposes. Further details may be given, if considered necessary, by way of additional note(s). The figures in the financial statements may be rounded off to the nearest thousand. The following shall be disclosed in the financial statements namely: The surplus on revaluation of fixed assets shall be treated and shown as specified  in section 235 of the Companies Ordinance,1984. Additions to, and deductions No liability shall be shown in the balance sheet or the notes thereto at a value less than the amount at which it is repayable (unless the quantum of  repayment is at the If in the opinion of the directors any of the current assets have, on realization in the ordinary course of the bank's business, a value less than the amount at which they Terms and expressions not defined in the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 have the same meaning as in the Companies Ordinance, 1984 unless there is The amount at which any asset or liability is stated in the balance sheet should not be off -set by the deduction of another liability or asset unless a legal right of set Income and expense items should not be off-set except for those relating to hedges and to assets and liabilities which have been offset in accordance with note When income and expense items are presented on a net basis, even though the corresponding financial assets and financial liabilities on the balance sheet have not When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended and comparative amounts are reclassified, disclose the nature, amount of, and All banks operating in Pakistan (whether incorporated in Pakistan or outside Pakistan and whether listed or not) shall prepare their accounts in accordance with the Captions in respect of which no amounts exist may not be reproduced in the financial statements except in case of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt [including the SBP liabilities on Had the revaluation not been carried out the net book value of the revalued assets at December 31, 2001 would be as follows: Carrying amount of the temporarily idle property and equipment as at December 31, 2001 is Rs.373 million. The income tax assessments of the bank have been finalized upto assessment year 1999-2000. The matter of taxing interest credited to suspense account and The financial statements were authorized for issue on ………………………………… by the Board of the Directors of the Bank. Government of Pakistan issued a letter of comfort (LoC) dated August 8, 2001 stating that a bank's willingness to continue holding the units for five years from the The liabilities in foreign currencies include a sum of Rs. 16,047 million (2000: Rs. 16,505  Million) being foreign currency deposits of local branches against which The assessing officer disallowed the cost of employees special separation package, the tax effect of which comes to Rs. 7,300 million. Bank's appeal is pending at In accordance with the requirements of the Deed, SBP extended loan of Rs 4,000 million in the year of amalgamation, a substantial part whereof was utilized at source Credit risk is managed in terms of lending policy, approved by the board of directors and other laid down procedures outlined in the Standard Procedures Manual  The bank operates defined benefit approved  funded  pension scheme for its eligible employees. The bank's costs are determined  based on  actuarial  valuation  The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that increases their entitlement to future compensated absences. The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its employees. Provision is made in the accounts for the Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial Advances are stated net of provision for non-performing advances. Provision is made in accordance with the requirements of  Prudential Regulations issued by the Gains  and losses on disposal of investments are dealt with through the profit and loss account in the year in which they arise. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These are stated at lower of fair value and the present value of Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies including  assets / liabilities of foreign branches  are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance These balances are held with Central Banks of respective countries in accordance with the requirements of  statutory and central bank regulations. These are placements in foreign currency in respect of deposits accepted  under the New Foreign Currency Scheme of SBP. These are placed at rates ranging from The bank has entered into lease agreements with various leasing companies for lease of vehicles. Lease rentals  are payable in quarterly installments. Financial charges The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement  and International Accounting During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the Investments in NIT units are stated at lower of cost and repurchase price as per letter of comfort (LoC) issued by the GoP (note 9.8 ). Finance for special separation package scheme carry interest @ 8%per annum. This finance is repayable by 2003 in  equal semi-annual installments and is Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major  additions and renewals are capitalised. The work relating to Qarz-e-Hasna Scheme was attended by Pakistan Banking Council (PBC) since inception. PBC was dissolved in January 1997. In order to fill the Consequent upon the NDFCs merger, the bank manages on behalf of the GOP, Long Term Credit Fund (LTCF) established from the proceeds of loans disbursed by In 1977, in accordance with the GOP policy, the bank's employee benefits were changed from the Provident Fund to an enhanced Pension Scheme, and an option Information relating to investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, shares of listed, unlisted companies, redeemable capital and bonds is given in Annexure The bank accounts for its investments in subsidiaries and associates at cost. The details  of  these  investments are given in notes 9.6 and 9.4.  The bank considers that the effect of consolidation of subsidiaries' financial statements will not have any material impact on bank's financial position or results and Fixed assets carried at valuation less accumulated depreciation are revalued by professionally qualified valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that their Dividend income on equity investments is recognized when right to receive is established. These balances pertain to the foreign branches and are held with central banks of respective countries in accordance with the  statutory and central bank These are placed under call money funds with different financial institutions and carries mark-up rates ranging from 4.1% to 5.75% per annum (2003: 2.5% to These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed assets, which have been presented at revalued Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with the requirements of SBP’s Prudential Regulations, in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and charges arising from the differential in sale and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability method. The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the bank made contribution to the pension scheme at the rate The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are made to discharge the liability determined under Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of IAS-19 (Revised). The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except in case of loans classified under the Prudential Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when there is a legally enforceable right to set off and the Deferred costs  are amortized over a maximum period of sixty months. Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks, balances with other banks in current and deposit account and money at call and short notice. Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when intimated and where reasonable certainty exists for the bank to settle the These are short-term lendings to the different financial institutions secured against Government and other securities as disclosed below which are purchased  Information relating to investments in shares of listed, unlisted companies, redeemable capital and bonds is given in Annexure "I" and is an integral part of these These include Federal Investment Bonds amounting to Rs 940 million and Rs 75 million held by  SBP against finances provided for liabilities relating to Government of Pakistan issued a Letter of Comfort (LoC) dated August 8, 2001 stating that on  bank's willingness to continue holding the units for five years The income tax assessments of the bank have been finalized upto tax year 2003 (accounting year ended December 31, 2002). Appeals filed by the bank and tax Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts [including  SBP liabilities on Bangladesh According to the scheme of amalgamation of former MBL with the bank, the bank is not  required to make any provisions against the un-funded facilities of MBL In accordance with the decision of GoP, MBL was amalgamated with the bank effective on February 22, 1995 as per Scheme of Amalgamation (the Scheme) In accordance with the requirements of the Deed, SBP extended loan of Rs 4,000 million in the year of amalgamation, a substantial part whereof was utilized at The financial assumptions used in actuarial valuation at December 31, 2004 of pension fund , post retirement medical benefits , non-encashable leaves , leave Disclose the amount included in the fair value of plan assets for each category of the reporting bank's  own financial instruments; and any property occupied by, Liability for compensated absences is accounted for in accordance with actuarial valuation carried out under "Projected Unit Credit Method". The main Liability for benevolent fund is accounted for in accordance with actuarial valuation carried out under "Projected Unit Credit Method".  Consequent upon the NDFC amalgamation, the bank manages on behalf of the GoP, LTCF established from the proceeds of loans disbursed by various international The financial statements were authorized for issue on  ----------  by the Board of Directors of the Bank. These accounts have been prepared in accordance with the revised format of the financial statements of the banks issued by the State bank of Pakistan through its BSD Term Finance Certificates, Debentures, Bonds and Participation Term Certificates include Rs 2,206  million (2003: Rs 2,380 million) which are considered No provision has been made in these accounts for the above as the management, based on the opinion of tax lawyers and consultants, considers that provision NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  1995.  The  principal  objective  of  the  Foundation  is  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking into account tax rebates and tax credit available, if Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and machinery and personal guarantee of directors and is Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt from income tax for a period of three years from start 

Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. 
All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period are carried under this head. These are transferred 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and personal guarantee of the directors. 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability method. However, deferred tax is not provided, if These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the following basis: The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup @ 18% per annum. The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will be claimed and no other material timing Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose of comparison. These represent debentures issued in favor of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred payment of iqra and surcharge on imported machinery. The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory note. It is subject to markup @ 17.5% per annum. This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to 18% per annum. Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at March 31, 1996 would have been as follows:- This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking (Refer Note No.4.3). The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1979. However provision for As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has been claimed and no other material timing All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  implementation  period  are  collected  under  this The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a scheduled  bank which  is  counter  secured  against  first  Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in December 1998. These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured against hypothecation and pledge of stocks, trust It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup @48 paisas per Rs.1,000/- per day. It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the Company  and  personal  guarantee  of  director.  It  is  It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  bank  on  behalf  of   the  company. The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future fixed assets of the company ranking pari passu Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles which are depreciated on straight line method at the Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing cost including a portion of related direct These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee in respect of suppliers credit by bank on behalf of Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  credit. However,  International  Accounting  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  Company  and  personal  guarantee  of   the   This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  depreciation is charged on deletion during the year. No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from income tax which is under consideration by the Central Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and expenses are recorded on accrual basis.  Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  purpose  of  comparison. * * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques to National Bank of Pakistan. The interest free Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their monthly salary according to the specified rates Surplus of income and expenditure account.  National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in The US dollar amounts shown on the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement are  stated as additional information solely for the These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by revaluation of land and buildings and valuation of certain If declared dividend for a Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and provided by NBP) or quoted price as on If declared dividend for a Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited accounts whichever is less. Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months treasury bills rate offered / accepted at The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision is made in the financial statements based on the Mark-up/return/interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on time proportion basis except in case of advances classified under the These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies 

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
The bank operates defined benefit approved  funded  pension scheme for its eligible employees. The bank's costs are determined  based on  actuarial  The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that increases their entitlement to future compensated The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its employees. Provision is made in the financial Foreign currency transactions are converted into Rupees applying the exchange rate at the date of the respective transactions. Assets and liabilities in foreign During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the The bank accounts for its investments in associates and subsidiaries at cost, except investments in associates whose securities are quoted and are classified as The bank considers that the effect of consolidation of subsidiaries' financial statements will not have any material impact on bank's financial position or These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed assets, which have been presented at revalued Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with the requirements of SBP’s Prudential Regulations, in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and charges arising from the differential in sale and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability method. The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the bank made contribution to the pension scheme at the rate The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are made to discharge the liability determined under Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of IAS-19 (Revised). The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except in case of loans classified under the Prudential Financial assets and financial liabilities are only set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when there is a legally enforceable right to Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when the bank has legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, Derivative financial instruments include forward foreign exchange contracts and interest rate swaps. These are initially recognized at cost and are This represents amount receivable from Government of Pakistan on account of encashment of various instruments handled by the bank for Government of The bank entered into coupon swap transaction  for a notional amount of Rs 4,400 million in year 2003 to provide cross currency interest rate hedge to one Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks, balances with other banks in current and deposit accounts and money at call and In accordance with BSD Circular No. 13 dated July 13, 2004 , the bank has classified its investment portfolio into ‘Held to Maturity’, ‘Available for Sale’ The surplus / deficit arising as a result of revaluation at market value on trading portfolio is taken to income and that relating to the available for sale Gains  and losses on disposal of investments are dealt with through the profit and loss account in the year in which they arise. Investments in NIT units are stated at lower of cost and repurchase price as per Letter of Comfort (LoC) issued by the GoP (note 9.8). NIT units acquired on Where securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a pre-determined price, they remain on the balance sheet and a liability is recorded Advances are stated net of provisions for non-performing advances. Provision is made in accordance with the requirements of  Prudential Regulations issued Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is charged to income applying the Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major  additions and renewals are capitalized. Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are included in income currently. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These are stated at lower of fair value and the present value Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into consideration tax credits available, if any. Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet asset and  liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and The assessing officer disallowed the cost of employees special separation package, the tax effect of which comes to Rs 4,973 million. The bank's appeal is pending at The bank holds 13.5 million ordinary shares (45%) and United Bank Limited (UBL) holds 16.5 million ordinary shares (55%) in the venture. In addition to Certain investments in listed shares with carrying value of Rs 280.853 million have been re-classified as investment in associates. These were previously Subsequently, three employees filed a writ petition in 1980 before a Single Bench of Lahore High Court claiming the balance lying in their Provident Fund Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to the extent of the incremental depreciation charged to the related assets is transferred to retained earning (net of Concentration of credit risk arises from exposures to customers having similar characteristics in terms of industry in which they are engaged, geographical location The degree to which the bank is active in swap segment of hedging instruments is shown by means of notional amount. The notional amount, however, gives The recognized amount has been restricted to present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reduction in future During the year, actuarial valuations of benevolent fund and employees' compensated absences have been carried out as at December 31, 2004 using Project Related parties include bank's subsidiaries, associates, joint venture, directors & the companies under common directorship, key management personnel and Transactions between the bank and its related parties other than staff loans and deposits of provident fund are carried out on an arm's length basis at prices Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts [including the SBP The income tax assessments of the bank have been finalized upto assessment year 2001-2002. The matter of taxing interest credited to suspense The assessing officer disallowed the cost of employees special separation package, the tax effect of which comes to Rs. 4,619 million. Bank's In respect of advances of former Mehran Bank Limited (MBL) amalgamated with bank, the provision is calculated in line with the guiding principles of the 

During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the green shoe option to offer further 5% shares, if the 



4. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Standard or Interpretation

-

- IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment)

- IAS 1 – Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment)  

-

- IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment)

-

4.1 Change in accounting policy - Presentation of Financial Statements

4.1.1

Impact on consolidated condensed interim statement of

financial position

Operating Fixed Assets - net 31,935,787                  (229,550)         31,706,237 31,795,539                  (159,462)         31,636,077 

Advances - net 577,892,610                  229,550       578,122,160 626,704,083                  159,462       626,863,545 

Lendings to Financial Institutions 10,638,524               (2,944,008)           7,694,516 111,788,608                           -         111,788,608 

Investments - net 826,301,890               2,944,008       829,245,898 561,764,137                           -         561,764,137 

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

State Bank of Pakistan vide BPRD Circular No. 1 dated January 1, 2016 issued Regulations for Debt Property SWAP which are effective from

January 1, 2016 and accordingly this has resulted in change in Bank's accounting policy with regard to the disclosure of non-banking assts,

chargeability of depreciation, recording of revaluation surplus and charging out of impairment and subsequent cost incurred. These Regualation

apply prospectively to all the transaction in process or to be undertaken from January 1, 2016.

The estimates/judgments and associated assumptions used in the preparation of these interim condensed unconsolidated financial statements are

consistent with those applied in the preparation of the annual financial statements of the bank for the year ended December 31, 2015.

The financial risk management objectives and policies applied during the period are consistent with those disclosed in the annual financial statements of

the bank for the year ended December 31, 2015.

As Restated

The above standards and amendments did not have any impact on the bank's separate financial statements for the current period.

In addition to the above standards and amendments, certain improvements to various accounting standards have also been issued by the IASB. Such

improvements are effective for the current accounting period but did not have any material impact on the bank's financial statements. 

Subsequent to the year end, SBP isued BSD Circular letter No. 05 dated February 29, 2016 whereby banks having Islamic Banking Branches

(IBBs) were advised to show Islamic Financing and Related Assets under the head of “Advances” in their financial statements. Furfther the banks

were advised to show the Bai Muajjal of Government of Pakistan Sukkuk with State Bank of Pakistan and other Financial Institutions under the

head "Lendings to Financial Institutions", however Bai Muajjal transactions with Government of Pakistan would be reported under investment

category as " Other Federal Government Securities".

The above requirements are effective for March 31, 2016 and have resulted in change in Bank's accounting policy with regard to the presentation

of Islamic Financing and Related Assets and Bai Muajjal transactions in the financial statements. The new accounting policy have been applied

retrospectively in accoradance with the requirements of IAS-8 "Accounting Polices, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors" and the

corresponding figures have been restated in these financial statements.

The following tables summarise the impacts of the above changes on the Bank’s statement of financial position. 

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

As previously 

reported

Impact due to 

change in 

policy

As Restated
As previously 

reported

Impact due to 

change in 

policy

IAS 27 – Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements (Amendment)  

The accounting policies adopted for presentation of these condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements are the same as those followed in the

preparation of the annual financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2015 except for change in accounting policy due to Revised

Form of Annual Financial Statements  issued vide SBP BPRD Circular Letter No. 5 dated February 29, 2016, as fully explained in note 4.1 below:

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

The bank has adopted the following accounting standard and the amendments and interpretation of IFRSs which became effective for the current

period:

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 28 Investment in Associates –

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception (Amendment)

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable Method of Depreciation and Amortization

(Amendment) 



7. INVESTMENTS

(Un-Audited) (Audited) 

March 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Held by Given as Total Held by Given as Total

Bank Collateral Bank Collateral

---------- (Rupees in '000') -------- ---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

(Restated)

7.1 Investments by type:

Held-for-trading securities

Market Treasury Bills 9,973,697      -                          9,973,697       29,825            -                    29,825            

Pakistan Investment Bonds 857,597         -                          857,597          1,439,315       -                    1,439,315       

Ordinary Shares of Listed companies 170,775         -                          170,775          -                      -                    -                      

Investments in Mutual Funds -                     -                      -                      -                    -                      

11,002,069    -                          11,002,069     1,469,140       -                    1,469,140       

Available- for- sale securities

Ordinary Shares of Listed companies 23,200,551    -                      23,200,551     23,047,158     -                23,047,158     

Ordinary Shares of Un-Listed companies 1,144,913      -                      1,144,913       1,118,263       -                1,118,263       

Investments in Mutual Funds 986,275         -                      986,275          986,275          -                986,275          

Ordinary shares of a bank outside Pakistan 463,294         -                      463,294          463,295          -                463,295          

Preference Shares 646,660         -                      646,660          846,660          -                846,660          

Market Treasury Bills 230,644,595  120,355,913       351,000,508   402,985,122   10,214,352   413,199,474   

Pakistan Investment Bonds 202,961,380  500,578              203,461,958   161,777,009   93,031          161,870,040   

Gop Foreign Curency Bonds 10,257,528    -                      10,257,528     9,479,391       -                9,479,391       

Foreign Currency Debt Securities 3,136,357      -                      3,136,357       2,690,496       2,690,496       

Foreign Government Securities 519,651         519,651          520,093          520,093          

Term Finance Certificates / Musharika

and Sukuk Bonds 43,032,013    -                      43,032,013     33,651,254     -                33,651,254     

Total Available- for- sale securities 516,993,217  120,856,491       637,849,708   637,565,016   10,307,383   647,872,399   

Held-to-maturity securities

Pakistan Investment Bonds 131,166,125  -                      131,166,125   107,575,573   -                107,575,573   

Market Treasury Bills 7,977,925      7,977,925       7,826,760       7,826,760       

Other Federal Government Securities 2,944,008      -                      2,944,008       2,944,008       -                2,944,008       

GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 1,296,156      -                      1,296,156       1,610,375       -                1,610,375       

Foreign Government Securities 21,022,831    -                      21,022,831     20,863,694     -                20,863,694     

Foreign Currency Debt Securities 406                -                      406                 406                 -                406                 

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term 

Certificates & Term Finance Certificates 809,173         -                      809,173          811,144          -                811,144          

Total Held-to-Maturity Securities 165,216,624  -                      165,216,624   141,631,960   -                141,631,960   

Investments in Associates 5,251,821      -                      5,251,821       5,251,821       -                5,251,821       

Investments in  Joint Ventures 2,362,433      -                      2,362,433       2,362,433       -                2,362,433       

Investments in Subsidiaries 4,406,750      -                      4,406,750       4,406,750       -                4,406,750       

Investment at cost 705,232,914  120,856,491       826,089,405   792,687,120   10,307,383   802,994,503   

Less: Provision for Diminution in 

Value of Investments (note 7.2) (19,372,934)   -                      (19,372,934)    (19,432,226)    -                (19,432,226)    

Investments (net of Provisions) 685,859,980  120,856,491       806,716,471   773,254,894   10,307,383   783,562,277   

Surplus / (Deficit) on Revaluation of 

    Held-for-trading securities 6,186             6,186              5,924              -                5,924              

Surplus on Revaluation of 

    Available-for-Sale Securities (note 12) 43,917,144    9,886                  43,927,030     45,674,695     3,002            45,677,697     

Total Investments at Market Value 729,783,310  120,866,377       850,649,687   818,935,513   10,310,385   829,245,898   



March 31 December 31

2016 2015

Note (Un-audited) (Audited)

7.2 Particulars of provision for diminution in value of investments

Opening balance 19,432,226       17,517,983        

Charge for the period 140,609            2,406,249          

Reversals (199,901)          (1,087,233)         

(59,292)            1,319,016          

Transfer from advances -                   595,227             

Transfer from suspended interest -                   -                     

Closing balance 7.1 19,372,934       19,432,226        

7.3 Particulars of provision in respect of type

Available-for-sale securities

Ordinary shares of listed companies and mutual funds 3,313,257         3,329,066          

Ordinary shares of unlisted companies 398,923            398,923             

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term Certificates, 

Term Finance Certificates and Sukuk Bonds 9,778,147         9,962,240          

Preference shares 446,444            446,444             

Held-to-maturity securities

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term Certificates, 

and Term Finance Certificates 619,325            619,324             

Investments in associates 4,036,495         3,955,809          

Investments in subsidiaries 780,343            720,420             

19,372,934       19,432,226        

7.4 Particulars of provision in respect of segments

Fully Paid up Ordinary Shares 3,654,304         3,670,113          

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term 

Certificates, Term Finance Certificates 

and Sukuk Bonds 10,397,472       10,581,564        

Other investments 504,320            504,320             

Investments in associates 4,036,495         3,955,809          

Investments in subsidiaries 780,343            720,420             

19,372,934       19,432,226        

7.5

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

(Un-audited) (Audited)

Note ---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

8. ADVANCES (Restated)
Loans, cash credits, running finances, etc.

  In Pakistan 600,129,798     620,431,284      

  Outside Pakistan 52,993,122       54,341,432        

653,122,920     674,772,716      

Islamic financiang and related assets 1,009,311         1,026,891          

Bills discounted and purchased (excluding Government treasury bills)

  Payable in Pakistan 9,587,984         8,664,566          

  Payable outside Pakistan 6,945,919         7,387,939          

16,533,903       16,052,505        

Advances - gross 670,666,134     691,852,112      

Less: Provision against non-performing loans 8.2 (114,664,357)   (113,729,952)     

Advances - net of provision 556,001,777     578,122,160      

In accordance with BSD Circular No. 11 dated October 21, 2011 issued by the SBP, the Bank has availed the benefit of Forced Sale Value

(FSV) against non-performing investments, which resulted in decrease in provision for diminution in value of investments by Rs. 858 million

(2015: Rs. 858 million). Accordingly, as of March 31, 2016, the accumulated increase in profit after tax of Rs. 558 million (2015: Rs. 558

million) shall not be available for payment of cash or stock dividend / bonus to employees as required by aforementioned SBP directive.



8.1

Provision Provision 

Category of Classification Domestic Overseas Total Required Held

-------------------------------- (Rupees in '000') -------------------------------- 

Other Assets Especially Mentioned 6,653,051        -                   6,653,051          74,331              74,331               

Substandard 11,028,028      78,281             11,106,309        2,046,761         2,046,761          

Doubtful 2,443,790        78,318             2,522,108          1,011,582         1,011,582          

Loss 82,834,317      31,480,761      114,315,078      108,614,905     108,614,905      

102,959,186    31,637,360      134,596,546      111,747,579     111,747,579      

Provision Provision 

Category of Classification Domestic Overseas Total Required Held

-------------------------------- (Rupees in '000') -------------------------------- 

Other Assets Especially Mentioned 2,069,365        -                   2,069,365          19,476              19,476               

Substandard 7,057,274        83,227             7,140,501          1,602,864         1,602,864          

Doubtful 2,610,175        152,627           2,762,802          1,074,045         1,074,045          

Loss 83,647,608      31,660,021      115,307,629      108,069,206     108,069,206      

95,384,422      31,895,875      127,280,297      110,765,591     110,765,591      

8.2 Particulars of provision against non-performing advances

Specific General Total Specific General Total

Opening balance 110,765,591     2,964,361        113,729,952    98,158,511        3,201,464         101,359,975      

Foreign exchange adjustments (33,679)            1,649               (32,030)            859,521             16,855              876,376             

Charge for the period 2,515,220         783                  2,516,003        15,775,601        227,540            16,003,141        

Reversals (1,403,696)       (50,014)            (1,453,710)       (4,896,590)         (481,498)          (5,378,088)         

1,111,524         (49,231)            1,062,293        10,879,011        (253,958)          10,625,053        

Transfer (out) / in -                   -                   -                   899,465             -                   899,465             

Amount charged off (49,721)            -                   (49,721)            (18,227)              -                   (18,227)              

Amount written off (46,136)            (46,136)            (12,690)              -                   (12,690)              

Closing balance 111,747,579     2,916,779        114,664,358    110,765,591      2,964,361         113,729,952      

8.3

8.4

8.5

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

(Un-audited) (Audited)

9. OPERATING FIXED ASSETS ---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

(Restated)

Capital work-in-progress 1,425,475         1,348,323          

Property and equipment 29,942,295       29,709,654        

Intangible assets 650,765            648,260             

32,018,535       31,706,237        

9.1

-------------------------------------- (Rupees in '000') -------------------------------------- 

March 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

March 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Advances include Rs.134,597 million (2015: Rs.127,280 million) which have been placed under the non-performing status as detailed below: 

Additions and disposals during the period amounted to Rs 920 million (March 31, 2015: Rs. 384 million) and Rs.Nil (March 31, 2015: Rs. Nil )

respectively.

In accordance with BSD Circular No. 11 dated October 21, 2011 issued by the SBP, the Bank has availed the benefit of Forced Sale Value (FSV)

against non-performing advances which resulted in decrease in provision against NPLs by Rs.2,974 million (2015: Rs. 3,598 million). Accordingly,

as of March 31, 2016, the accumulated profit after tax of Rs. 1,933 million (2015: Rs.2,339 million) shall not be available for payment of cash or

stock dividend / bonus to employees as required by aforementioned SBP directive.

General provision against consumer and SME loans represents provision maintained at an amount ranging from 1% to 5% of the performing

portfolio as required by the Prudential Regulations issued by the SBP. 

The SBP has allowed specific relaxation to the Bank for non-classification of overdue loans of certain Public Sector Entities (PSEs) which are

guaranteed by Government of Pakistan. 



March 31 December 31

2016 2015

10. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS - net Note (Un-Audited) (Audited) 

-------- (Rupees in '000) ------
Deferred tax assets arising in respect of

Provision for diminution in the value of investments 4,077,556         4,098,309          

Provision against advances 8,000,570         8,000,570          

Other provisions 2,289,078         2,278,867          

Charge against defined benefits plans 12,007,996       10,807,811        

Unrealised loss on derivatives 691,907            691,907             

Provision against off-balance sheet obligations 116,622            116,622             

27,183,729       25,994,086        

Deferred tax (liabilities) arising in respect of

Excess of accounting book value of leased assets over lease liabilities (8,145)              (8,097)                

Revaluation of securities 12 (14,656,539)     (15,104,136)       

Operating fixed assets (1,056,978)       (1,212,494)         

(15,721,662)     (16,324,727)       

Net deferred tax assets 11,462,067       9,669,359          

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

(Un-audited) (Audited)

---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

11. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Customers

Fixed deposits 312,921,097     330,346,703      

Savings deposits 381,372,914     382,223,751      

Current accounts - remunerative 174,580,564     183,332,050      

Current accounts - non-remunerative 289,599,186     329,949,263      

1,158,473,761  1,225,851,767   

Financial Institutions

Remunerative deposits 58,768,183       109,610,825      

Non-remunerative deposits 56,668,765       95,574,006        

115,436,948     205,184,831      

1,273,910,709  1,431,036,598   

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

(Un-audited) (Audited)

---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

12. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS - net

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets - net of tax 21,737,997       21,766,481        

Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of Available-for-sale securities - net of tax

Federal Government Securities 9,259,599         9,109,036          

Term Finance Certificates and Sukuks (6,610)              59,167               

Shares and mutual funds 25,966,059       26,089,659        

GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 389,097            288,428             

Foreign Currency Debt Securities 114,073            39,306               

Investment outside Pakistan 8,204,812         10,092,101        

43,927,030       45,677,697        

Deferred tax liability (14,656,539)     (15,104,136)       

51,008,488       52,340,042        



13. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

13.1 Direct credit substitutes  (Un-audited) (Audited)

---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

- Government 4,455,801         7,422,663          

- Financial institutions 11,812,513       6,329,462          

- Others 34,985,291       21,583,972        

51,253,605       35,336,097        

13.2 Transaction-related contingent liabilities

- Government 16,694,475       13,470,397        

- Financial institutions 1,944,272         1,934,967          

- Others 25,585,389       9,945,571          

44,224,136       25,350,935        

13.3 Trade-related contingent liabilities 

 Letters of credit issued in favour of

- Government 264,059,768     221,145,520      

- Financial institutions 2,302,952         -                     

- Others 42,397,473       48,844,025        

308,760,193     269,989,545      

13.4 Other contingencies

13.4.1

16,874,885       17,262,055        

13.4.2 Taxation

13.4.3 Barter Trade Agreements

13.4.5 Golden Handshake / Pensionary Benefits to Retired Employees / Encashment of Unavailed Leaves

13.4.6 Foreign Exchange repatriation case

While adjudicating Foreign Exchange repatriation cases of exporter namely: M/S Fateh Textile Mills Limited, the Foreign Exchange

Adjudicating Court of the State Bank of Pakistan has also adjudicated penalty of Rs. 1,020 million, arbitrarily on the Bank. The Bank has

filed appeals before the Appellate Board and Constitutional Petitions in the Honorable High Court of Sindh against the said judgments. The

Honorable High Court has granted relief to Bank by way of interim orders. Based on merits of the appeals management is confident that

these appeals shall be decided in favor of the Bank and therefore no provision has been made against the impugned penalty.

The current status of these contingencies is same as disclosed in the annual financial statements of the bank for the year ended December

31, 2015.

The current status of tax contingencies is same as disclosed in the annual financial statements of the bank for the year ended December

31, 2015.

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts [including SBP liabilities on

Bangladesh borrowing and interest thereon amounting to Rs. 204 million (2015:

Rs. 204 million), claims relating to former Mehran Bank Limited amounting to Rs.

1,597 million (2015: Rs. 1,597 million)].

Includes general guarantee of indebtedness, bank acceptance guarantees and standby letters of credit serving

as financial guarantees for loans and securities issued in favour of: 

Includes performance bonds, bid bonds, warranties, advance payment guarantees, shipping guarantees and

standby letters of credits related to particular transactions issued in favour of:

The current status of these contingencies is same as disclosed in the annual financial statements of the bank for the year ended December

31, 2015.



7 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

(Un-Audited) (Audited)

---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

13.5 Commitments in respect of forward exchange contracts

Purchase 154,698,327   273,199,134      

Sale 115,195,477   183,645,395      

13.6. Other Commitments

Professional services to be received 65,830            81,095               

13.7 Commitments for the acquisition of operating fixed assets 2,065,700       1,999,488          

14. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Quarter Quarter

Ended Ended

March 31 March 31

2016 2015

(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited) 

Profit after taxation  (Rupees in '000) 4,036,825       3,276,828          

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (in '000) 2,127,513       2,127,513          

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rupees) 1.90               1.54                   

15. SEGMENT DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

The segment analysis with respect to business activity is as follows:-

Corporate Trading & Retail Commercial Payment & Agency Total

Finance Sales Banking Banking Settlement Services

March 31, 2016 - Unaudited

Total income 224,363     21,600         2,627,278       13,831,327        452,891      1,407,249       18,564,707        

Inter segment revenue -            (14,531)        3,324,531       (3,310,000)         -              -                 -                    

Total expenses 3,323         -               4,476,887       6,234,318          346,760      1,332,724       12,394,014        

Net income 221,039     7,069           1,474,922       4,287,008          106,131      74,525            6,170,693          

Segment assets - gross of NPLs provision -            11,002,069  209,038,000   1,439,028,548   -              21,709,258     1,680,777,875   

-                 Segment non performing loans -            -               19,372,048     115,224,498      -              -                 134,596,546      

Segment total provision -            -               7,393,692       107,270,666      -              -                 114,664,358      

Segment liabilities -            -               458,809,864   1,068,415,647   -              -                 1,527,225,511   

Segment return on assets (ROA) (%) 0.00% 2.80% 2.46% 1.05% 0.00% 2.33% 1.31%

Segment cost of fund (%) 0.00% 0.00% 3.09% 4.65% 0.00% 0.00% 4.16%

March 31, 2015 - Unaudited

Total income 107,981     88,918         3,245,459       13,324,045        594,437      1,582,456       18,943,296        

Inter segment revenue (15,236)        3,011,828       (2,996,592)         -              -                 -                    

Total expenses 8,017         5,247,082       6,555,135          540,968      1,572,777       13,923,979        

Net income 99,964       73,682         1,010,205       3,772,318          53,469        9,679              5,019,317          

Segment assets - gross of NPLs provision -            3,004,503    253,410,824   1,225,983,974   -              19,580,689     1,501,979,990   

Segment non performing loans -            -               18,239,386     112,452,216      -                 130,691,602      

Segment total provision -            -               6,763,642       97,885,936        -              -                 104,649,578      

Segment liabilities -            -               421,102,984   881,973,553      -              32,052,355     1,335,128,892   

Segment return on assets (ROA) (%) 0.00% 10.19% 1.30% 1.32% 0.00% 0.30% 1.35%

Segment cost of fund (%) 0.00% 0.00% 5.45% 6.15% 0.00% 0.00% 6.10%

---------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ---------------------------------------------------------------- 



16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At January Given Repaid At March At January Given Repaid At  December 

01, during the during the 31, 01, during the during the 31

year year year year

Advances

Key Management Executives       193,530 -               (19,854)          174,513                  186,667                   -             (27,556)          159,111 

Adjustments*              837 -                            34,419            34,419 

      194,367                  -             (19,854)          174,513          221,086                   -             (27,556)          193,530 

Subsidiaries 426,139      39,209         (50,000)          415,348                  603,556 -                (177,417)                 426,139 

Associates 5,129,535   -               -                 5,129,535      5,410,612      -                (281,077)              5,129,535 

6,020,112   9,913,572    (10,529,407)   5,404,277      9,115,000      62,566,778   (65,661,666)         6,020,112 

Adjustments* -              -               -                 -                 -                 -                -                 

6,020,112   9,913,572    (10,529,407)   5,404,277      9,115,000      62,566,778   (65,661,666)         6,020,112 

11,770,153 9,952,781    (10,599,261)   11,123,673    15,350,254    62,566,778   (66,147,716)   11,769,316    

At January Received Repaid At March At January Received Repaid At  December 

01, during the during the 31, 01, during the during the 31

year year year year

Deposits

Subsidiaries 2,301,513   63,004         (1,288,656)     1,075,861      411,597         1,893,022     (3,106)            2,301,513      

Associates -              -               -                 -                 26,038           -                (26,038)          -                

Key Management Executives 18,554        231,763       (147,854)        102,338         19,309           303,945        (310,206)        13,048           

Adjustments* (125)            -               -                 -                 5,506             -                -                 5,506             

18,429        231,763       (147,854)        102,338         24,815           303,945        (310,206)        18,554           

Pension Fund (Current) 3,371          1,400,406    (1,399,870)     3,907             4,248             27,290,824   (27,291,701)   3,371             

Pension Fund (Fixed Deposit) 2,300,000   -               -                 2,300,000      7,300,000      2,300,000     (7,300,000)     2,300,000      

Pension Fund (N.I.D.A A/c) 1,128,437   960,320       (528,400)        1,560,357      1,056,675      13,584,552   (13,512,790)   1,128,437      

Provident Fund 13,391,708 140,686       (447,862)        13,084,532    13,123,803    2,400,226     (2,132,321)     13,391,708    

19,143,458 2,796,178    (3,812,641)     18,126,995    21,947,176    47,772,569   (50,576,162)   19,143,583    

* Adjustments due to changes in key management executives.

March 31, December 31,

2016 2015

Un-audited Audited

Rupees in '000

Placements with:

Joint venture 249,618         68,450           

Repo borrowing from:

Joint venture 49,657           399,496         

Other receivables from subsidiaries 86,652           86,239           

Other payables to subsidiaries 2,803             5,154             

Off Balance Sheet Items - Joint Venture 1,041             -                

Redemption / sale of investment in associates -                 8,518,102      

Lease finance liabilities paid to subsidiaries 2,447             10,744           

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees in '000) -----------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Bank has related party relationship with its associated undertakings, subsidiary companies, employee benefit plans, and its key management personnel

(including their associates). The details of investments in subsidiary companies and associated undertakings are stated in note 7.

Transactions between the Bank and its related parties are carried out under normal course of business, except employees staff loans, employees sale of

assets and provident fund, that are as per agreement.

There are no transactions with key management personnel other than under advance salary. 

2016 - Un audited 2015 - Audited

Debts due by Company in which 

director is interested as director

2016 - Unaudited 2015 - Audited

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees in '000) -----------------------------------------------------------------------------



March 31, March 31,

2016 2015

Un-audited Un-audited

Rupees in '000

Income for the period

On advances / placements with:

Subsidiaries 5,019             6,728             

Joint Venture 380                46,720           

Debts Due by company in which  director of the bank is interested as director 133,853         369,130         

Financial charges paid on lease assets to subsidiaries 712                2,077             

Dividend from Subsdiary 11,813           -                

Expenses for the period

Remuneration to key management executives 71,099           67,510           

Charge for defined benefit plan 10,211           8,101             

Mark-up on Deposits of:

Subsidiaries 8,521             125,013         

Associates -                 4                    

Provident fund 233,310         278,823         

Pension fund 60,120           190,307         

Commission paid to subsidiaries 122                5,040             

Mark-up on Borrowing / Deposits

Joint Ventures 18                  28,231           

16.1 Transactions with Government-related entities

The Bank also earned commission on handling treasury transactions on behalf of the Government of Pakistan amounting to Rs. 1,633 million for the quarter

ended March 31, 2016. As at the Statement of Financial Position date the loans and advances, deposits and contingencies relating to Government–related

entities amounted to Rs. 215,152 million, Rs. 467,591 million and Rs. 285,210 million respectively. 

The Federal Government through State Bank of Pakistan holds controlling interest (75.60% shareholding) in the Bank and therefore entities which are owned

and / or controlled by the Federal Government, or where the Federal Government may exercise significant influence, are related parties of the Bank.

The Bank in the ordinary course of business enters into transaction with Government–related entities. Such transactions include lending to, deposits from and

provision of other banking service to Government–related entities. 



17. ISLAMIC BANKING BUSINESS

March 31 December 31

Note 2016 2015

(Un-Audited) (Audited) 

---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

Statement of Financial Position

Assets 

Cash and balances with treasury banks 1,318,524       1,086,611       

Balances with other banks 2,500,000       3,900,000       

Due from financial institution 959,653          2,875,367       

Investments 17.1 12,534,771     4,111,625       

Islamic financing and related assets 17.2 818,904          837,408          

Operating fixed assets 83,909            61,946            

Due from Head Office -                  304,234          

Other assets 818,057          615,660          

19,033,818     13,792,851     

Liabilities

Bills Payable 52,291            37,588            

Deposits and other accounts

  -Current accounts 5,273,148       5,743,529       

  -Saving accounts 5,769,437       5,535,023       

  -Term deposits 1,571,092       1,422,749       

  -Deposit from financial institutions-Remunerative -                  -                  

Due to Head Office 5,210,605       -                  

Other liabilities 389,841          350,510          

18,266,414     13,089,399     

Net Assets 767,404          703,452          

Represented By

Islamic Banking Fund 800,000          800,000          

Unappropriated loss (58,721)           (100,147)         

741,279          699,853          

Surplus on revaluation of assets - net 26,125            3,599              

767,404          703,452          

17.1 Investments

Sukuk 12,665,578     4,242,432       

Provision against investments (130,807)         (130,807)         

12,534,771     4,111,625       

17.2 Islamic financing and related assets

Murabaha

Financings 588,400          588,400          

Provisions (188,400)         (188,400)         

400,000          400,000          

Diminishing Musharaka

Financings 209,378          211,252          

Provisions -                  -                  

209,378          211,252          

Ijarah assets

Assets 212,920          229,550          

Provisions (3,394)             (3,394)             

209,526          226,156          

818,904          837,408          

The bank is operating 82 (December 31, 2015: 79) Islamic banking branch as at March 31, 2016. The statement of

financial position, profit and loss account and cash flow is as under:



2016 2015

(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited) 

Profit and Loss Account

Profit / return earned on financings, investments and placements 212,623          150,224          

Profit / return expensed on deposit (83,504)           (41,906)           

Net spread earned 129,119          108,318          

Depreciation on assets given on ijarah (16,630)           (30,900)           

112,489          77,418            

Other income

Fee, commission and brokerage income 27,054            14,815            

Income from dealing in foreign currencies 236                 125                 

Other income 12,135            130                 

Total other income 39,425            15,070            

151,914          92,488            

Other expenses

Administrative expenses (210,635)         (83,899)           

(Loss) / Profit for the period (58,721)           8,589              

March 31 March 31

2016 2015

Cash Flow Statement (Un-Audited) (Un-Audited) 

----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

(Loss) / Profit for the period (58,721)           8,589              

Adjustments :

Depreciation - Own assets 8,107              (6,350)             

Depreciation - Ijarah assets 16,630            30,900            

24,737            24,550            

(33,984)           33,139            

(Increase) / Decrease in operating assets

Balance with other banks 1,400,000       (1,050,004)      

Due from financial institutions 1,915,714       -                  

Financings and investments (8,398,747)      (2,634,752)      

Other assets (202,397)         (26,047)           

(5,285,430)      (3,710,803)      

(Increase) / Decrease in operating liabilities

Bills payable 14,703            19,403            

Deposits and other accounts (87,624)           4,471,862       

Borrowings from Head Office 5,614,986       (532,324)         

Other liabilities 39,331            13,645            

5,581,396       3,972,586       

Net cash generated from operating activities 261,982          294,922          

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Investment in operating fixed assets (30,070)           4,748              

Net cash used in investing activities (30,070)           4,748              

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities -                  -                  

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 231,912          299,670          

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 1,086,611       173,676          

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 1,318,523       473,346          

----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

National Bank of Pakistan  

Consolidated Condensed 

Interim Financial Statements 
For the Quarter Ended 

March 31, 2016 



Directors Report to the Shareholders 
on Consolidated Financial Statement 

 
I am pleased to present, on behalf of the Board of Directors, the consolidated financial 
statements of the Bank and its Subsidiaries for the three months period ended March 31, 2016. 
 
In March 2015, due to then adoption of IFRS-10, the investments in associated funds were 
consolidated as per requirements of the said IFRS which was previously being accounted for on 
the basis of equity method, however SECP vide its notification dated January 28, 2016, withdrew 
the requirements therefore in annual financial statements the same funds were not consolidated. 
Accordingly in these financial statements, the comparative March 2015 profit & loss account has 
been restated.  
 
While pre-tax profit for the three month period under review is higher by 8%, after-tax profit 
remained marginally higher by 1% only. Share of loss from associates amounted to Rs. 201 
million in current quarter as against Rs. 326 million profit of last year. The variation is due to 
higher investment in mutual funds which waslast year accounted for under equity method. 
 
Our subsidiaries cumulatively added up Rs. 5,473 million to our total assets and Rs. 3,240 million 
to our net assets. 
 
The operating results and appropriations as recommended by the Board are given below: - 
 
Profit before tax for three months period ended March 31, 2016 6,177 
Taxation 

- Current 

- Deferred 

 

2,535 
(379) 

2,156 

 
After tax profit tax for three months period ended March 31, 2016 4,021 
Un-appropriated profit brought forward 52,725 
Other comprehensive income  - net of tax (1,787) 
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 28 

Profit available for appropriations 54,978 
Transfer to Statutory Reserve  (404) 
Cash dividend – 2015 (15,956) 

Un-appropriated profit carried forward 38,627 

 
Earnings per share                                                                                                                           Rs 1.89 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

 

 

Syed Ahmed Iqbal Ashraf 
President& CEO 
 

Date: April 28, 2016 
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(15,956) Se-i+&+

38,627 WÐvŠH)ZEw”{o«

gz9 1.89 °‰Üo«

Zi§s1geWseZ],Ii  

¦Z£ZDwZÑs
œgZzgÏZ~Zz

2016 Z6,s 28 @*gõ:













National Bank of Pakistan

Notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements - unaudited

For the three months period ended March 31, 2016

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 The "Group" Consist of:

Holding Company

- National Bank of Pakistan

Subsidiary Companies

- CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Kazakhistan

- CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Tajikistan

- NBP Leasing Limited

- NBP Exchange Company Limited

- NBP Modaraba Management Company Limited

- Taurus Securities Limited

- NBP Fullerton Asset Management Limited

- First National Bank Modarba

- Cast-N-Link Products Limited

1.2 Basis of Consolidation

-

-

-

-

- The SECP, vides its letter EMD/233/627/2002-333 dated November 11, 2015 allowed

exemption under Section 237(8) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, based on the fact that

investments of the bank in CNL are not material and comprise of 0.000081% of the total

assets of the bank and the investment have been fully provided.

The Group is engaged in commercial banking, modaraba management, brokerage, leasing and

discounting services.

NBP Leasing Limited, CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Kazakhistan, CJSC Subsidiary Bank of

NBP in Tajikistan, NBP Exchange Company Limited, NBP Modaraba Management Company

Limited are wholly owned subsidiaries of the holding company while the controlling interest in

Taurus Securities Limited is 58.32%, NAFA is 54%, First National Bank Modarba 30% and Cast-

N-Link Products Limited 76.51%.

Minority interest are that part of the net results of operations and of net assets of subsidiary

companies attributable to interests which are not owned by the holding company.

Material intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated.

The interim condensed consolidated financial statements include the interim condensed

financial statements of the holding company and its subsidiary companies - "the Group".

The assets and liabilities of subsidiary companies have been consolidated on a line by line

basis and the carrying value of investments held by the holding comany is eliminated against

the subsidiaries' shareholders' equity in the interim condensed consolidated financial

statements.

The holding company was incorporated in Pakistan under the National Bank of Pakistan

Ordinance, 1949 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in Pakistan. Its registered and head

office is situated at I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi. The holding company is engaged in providing

commercial banking and related services in Pakistan and overseas. The holding company also

handles treasury transactions for the Government of Pakistan (GoP) as an agent to the State

Bank of Pakistan (SBP). The holding company operates 1,403 (2015: 1,403) branches in

Pakistan and 21 (2015: 21) overseas branches (including the Export Processing Zone branch,

Karachi). Under a Trust Deed, the holding company also provides services as trustee to Long

Term Credit Fund (LTCF) and Endowment Fund for Student Loan Scheme.

NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt 
Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is 

All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose These represent debentures issued in favour of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their Surplus of income and expenditure account.  National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government regarding the shifting of the banking system to The US dollar amounts shown on the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement are  These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed If declared dividend Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and If declared dividend Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into In accordance with the requirement of BSD Circular No. 20 dated August 4, 2000, securities for which ready Investments in subsidiaries, associates, unquoted shares, debentures, bonds, participation term certificates and Where securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a pre-determined price, they remain Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to Mark-up/Return/ Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on time proportion basis These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in 

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
Securities issued by the Federal, Provincial and Foreign Governments (except for Treasury Bills, FIBs and The bank operates defined benefit approved  funded  pension scheme for its eligible employees. The The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the Advances are stated net of provision for non-performing advances. Provision is made in accordance with the Gains  and losses on disposal of investments are dealt with through the profit and loss account in the year in Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies including  assets / liabilities of foreign branches  are translated into The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the Investments in NIT units are stated at lower of cost and repurchase price as per letter of comfort (LoC) issued Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. The bank accounts for its investments in subsidiaries and associates at cost. The details  of  these  investments The bank considers that the effect of consolidation of subsidiaries' financial statements will not have any Fixed assets carried at valuation less accumulated depreciation are revalued by professionally qualified Dividend income on equity investments is recognized when right to receive is established. These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except Deferred costs  are amortized over a maximum period of sixty months. Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks, balances with other banks in Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when intimated and where 

NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt 
Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is 

All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose These represent debentures issued in favor of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their Surplus of income and expenditure account.  

National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, The US dollar amounts shown on the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement are  These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by If declared dividend Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and If declared dividend Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. 
Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 

The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the The bank accounts for its investments in associates and subsidiaries at cost, except for quoted associates These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except In accordance with BSD Circular No. 13 dated July 13, 2004 , the bank has classified its investment Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are included in income currently. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These Transactions between the bank and its related parties other than staff loans and deposits of provident fund In respect of advances of former Mehran Bank Limited (MBL) amalgamated with bank, the provision is Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is declared. Upto previous year, dividends Quoted securities where ready quotes are available on Reuters Page ( PKRV) or stock exchange, other NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt 
Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is 

All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose These represent debentures issued in favor of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their Surplus of income and expenditure account.  National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government regarding the shifting of the banking system to The US dollar amounts shown on the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement are  These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed If declared dividend Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and If declared dividend Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into In accordance with the requirement of BSD Circular No. 20 dated August 4, 2000, securities for which ready Investments in subsidiaries, associates, unquoted shares, debentures, bonds, participation term certificates and Where securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a pre-determined price, they remain Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to Mark-up/Return/ Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on time proportion basis These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in 

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
Securities issued by the Federal, Provincial and Foreign Governments (except for Treasury Bills, FIBs and The bank operates defined benefit approved  funded  pension scheme for its eligible employees. The The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the Advances are stated net of provision for non-performing advances. Provision is made in accordance with the Gains  and losses on disposal of investments are dealt with through the profit and loss account in the year in Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies including  assets / liabilities of foreign branches  are translated into The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the Investments in NIT units are stated at lower of cost and repurchase price as per letter of comfort (LoC) issued Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. The bank accounts for its investments in subsidiaries and associates at cost. The details  of  these  investments The bank considers that the effect of consolidation of subsidiaries' financial statements will not have any Fixed assets carried at valuation less accumulated depreciation are revalued by professionally qualified Dividend income on equity investments is recognized when right to receive is established. These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except Deferred costs  are amortized over a maximum period of sixty months. Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks, balances with other banks in Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when intimated and where National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, The US dollar amounts shown on the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement are  These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain If declared dividend Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and If declared dividend Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. 

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the The bank accounts for its investments in associates and subsidiaries at cost, except for quoted associates These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except In accordance with BSD Circular No. 13 dated July 13, 2004 , the bank has classified its investment Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are included in income currently. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These Transactions between the bank and its related parties other than staff loans and deposits of provident fund The Prudential Regulations issued by the State Bank of Pakistan effective from January 1, 2004 and SBP NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt 
Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is 

All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose These represent debentures issued in favor of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their Surplus of income and expenditure account.  National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, 1949 In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government regarding the shifting of the banking system to The US dollar amounts shown on the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement are  Call landings are to the financial institutions at rates ranging from 3 % to 13.75 % per annum. Repurchase Disclose information about the extent and nature, including significant terms and conditions that Where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, disclose a brief description of the nature of the contingent Disclose information about the extent and nature, including significant terms and conditions that may affect the Provision against off balance sheet obligations has been made against the parties where non- funded exposure In respect of items 24.1, 24.2 and 24.3, disclose guarantees favoring Government, financial institutions and Forward contracts with SBP for frozen / incremental deposits have not been revalued and are stated at their Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the The disclosure to credit risk should include the amount that best represents its maximum credit risk exposure at Under a trust deed the bank provides  services as trustee to NITL including safe custody of securities in Related party relationship exists when parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control Disclose related party relationships where control or significant influence exists, irrespective of whether amount or appropriate proportions of (this should be disclosed in the foot note to the relevant irrevocable commitments and contingencies and commitments arising from off-balance sheet items; the amount of the expense recognized in the period for losses on loans and advances and the the elements of transactions necessary for an understanding of the financial statements of the bank The note numbers given are for reference purposes. Further details may be given, if considered necessary, by The figures in the financial statements may be rounded off to the nearest thousand. The following shall be disclosed in the financial statements namely: The surplus on revaluation of fixed assets shall be treated and shown as specified  in section 235 of the No liability shall be shown in the balance sheet or the notes thereto at a value less than the amount at which it is If in the opinion of the directors any of the current assets have, on realization in the ordinary course of the Terms and expressions not defined in the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 have the same meaning as in The amount at which any asset or liability is stated in the balance sheet should not be off-set by the deduction Income and expense items should not be off-set except for those relating to hedges and to assets and When income and expense items are presented on a net basis, even though the corresponding financial assets When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended and comparative All banks operating in Pakistan (whether incorporated in Pakistan or outside Pakistan and whether listed or not) Captions in respect of which no amounts exist may not be reproduced in the financial statements except in These include Federal Investment Bonds amounting to Rs 1,340 million and Rs 940 million held by SBP Disclose the amount of deferred tax assets and the nature of the evidence supporting its recognition when the In the case of off-balance sheet financial instruments, disclose information about the extent and nature, None of the Directors / Executives or their spouse has any interest in the done. These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed If declared dividend Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and If declared dividend Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months Special cash reserves of 5% at nil return are required to be maintained with SBP on deposits held under the Special cash reserve of 20% are required to be maintained with SBP on deposits held under New Foreign These include government loan securities amounting to Rs.85 million (Face value Rs.74 million) held by the The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into In accordance with the requirement of BSD Circular No. 20 dated August 4, 2000, securities for which ready Investments in subsidiaries, associates, unquoted shares, debentures, bonds, participation term certificates and Where securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a pre-determined price, they remain Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to Mark-up/Return/ Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on time proportion basis These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in The above non-performing portfolio include advances of Rs.13.4 billion  of former NDFC merged with the In terms of sub-section (3) of Section 33A of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 the Statement in This includes the net book deficiency of former Eastern Mercantile Bank and Eastern Banking Corporation During the year, UK branches of the bank were merged with the branches of United Bank Limited and a In November 2001, the bank launched as part of the World Bank’s Financial Sector Reform Programme In accordance with the decision of GOP, the MBL was amalgamated with the bank effective on February 22, Investments in quoted shares and  treasury bills are  valued at market prices taken from stock exchange Fair value of all other assets and liabilities including long term deposits can not be calculated with sufficient Fair value of loans and advances can not be determined with reasonable accuracy due to absence of current Currency risk arises where the value of financial instrument changes due to changes in foreign exchange Credit risk exposure in respect of earning assets and off-balance sheet financial instruments represents Figures have been re-arranged and reclassified wherever necessary.  

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
Securities issued by the Federal, Provincial and Foreign Governments (except for Treasury Bills, FIBs and The bank management has taken up the matter with SBP for revising certificates in respect of non-When an asset or liability does not have a contractual maturity date, the period in which these are assumed to The actuarial valuation is carried out periodically using "Projected Unit Credit Method". The main Information relating to investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, shares of listed, unlisted The bank operates defined benefit approved funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. The pension Liability for post retirement medical benefits for eligible employees is accrued in accordance with the The president and executives are also provided with free use of the bank's cars, household equipment and free According to terms of the agreement, the balance is payable at earlier of date of sale or completion of three Assets having net book value of Rs. 113 million have been transferred to PIB UK, (the company formed as a Related party relationship exists when parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control Disclose related party relationships where control or significant influence exists, irrespective of whether amount or appropriate proportions of (this should be disclosed in the foot note to the relevant irrevocable commitments and contingencies and commitments arising from off-balance sheet items; the amount of the expense recognized in the period for losses on loans and advances and the the elements of transactions necessary for an understanding of the financial statements of the bank The note numbers given are for reference purposes. Further details may be given, if considered necessary, by The figures in the financial statements may be rounded off to the nearest thousand. The following shall be disclosed in the financial statements namely: The surplus on revaluation of fixed assets shall be treated and shown as specified  in section 235 of the No liability shall be shown in the balance sheet or the notes thereto at a value less than the amount at which it is If in the opinion of the directors any of the current assets have, on realization in the ordinary course of the Terms and expressions not defined in the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 have the same meaning as in The amount at which any asset or liability is stated in the balance sheet should not be off-set by the deduction Income and expense items should not be off-set except for those relating to hedges and to assets and When income and expense items are presented on a net basis, even though the corresponding financial assets When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended and comparative All banks operating in Pakistan (whether incorporated in Pakistan or outside Pakistan and whether listed or not) Captions in respect of which no amounts exist may not be reproduced in the financial statements except in The note numbers given are for reference purposes. Further details may be given, if considered necessary, by The figures in the financial statements may be rounded off to the nearest thousand. The following shall be disclosed in the financial statements namely: The surplus on revaluation of fixed assets shall be treated and shown as specified  in section 235 of the No liability shall be shown in the balance sheet or the notes thereto at a value less than the amount at which it is If in the opinion of the directors any of the current assets have, on realization in the ordinary course of the Terms and expressions not defined in the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 have the same meaning as in The amount at which any asset or liability is stated in the balance sheet should not be off-set by the deduction Income and expense items should not be off-set except for those relating to hedges and to assets and When income and expense items are presented on a net basis, even though the corresponding financial assets When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended and comparative All banks operating in Pakistan (whether incorporated in Pakistan or outside Pakistan and whether listed or not) Captions in respect of which no amounts exist may not be reproduced in the financial statements except in Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt [including the Had the revaluation not been carried out the net book value of the revalued assets at December 31, 2001 Carrying amount of the temporarily idle property and equipment as at December 31, 2001 is Rs.373 million. The income tax assessments of the bank have been finalized upto assessment year 1999-2000. The matter of The financial statements were authorized for issue on ………………………………… by the Board of the Government of Pakistan issued a letter of comfort (LoC) dated August 8, 2001 stating that a bank's The liabilities in foreign currencies include a sum of Rs. 16,047 million (2000: Rs. 16,505  Million) being The assessing officer disallowed the cost of employees special separation package, the tax effect of which In accordance with the requirements of the Deed, SBP extended loan of Rs 4,000 million in the year of Credit risk is managed in terms of lending policy, approved by the board of directors and other laid down  The bank operates defined benefit approved  funded  pension scheme for its eligible employees. The The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the Advances are stated net of provision for non-performing advances. Provision is made in accordance with the Gains  and losses on disposal of investments are dealt with through the profit and loss account in the year in Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies including  assets / liabilities of foreign branches  are translated into These balances are held with Central Banks of respective countries in accordance with the requirements of  These are placements in foreign currency in respect of deposits accepted  under the New Foreign Currency The bank has entered into lease agreements with various leasing companies for lease of vehicles. Lease The SECP  has  approved  the adoption of International Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the Investments in NIT units are stated at lower of cost and repurchase price as per letter of comfort (LoC) issued Finance for special separation package scheme carry interest @ 8%per annum. This finance is repayable Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. The work relating to Qarz-e-Hasna Scheme was attended by Pakistan Banking Council (PBC) since inception. Consequent upon the NDFCs merger, the bank manages on behalf of the GOP, Long Term Credit Fund In 1977, in accordance with the GOP policy, the bank's employee benefits were changed from the Provident Information relating to investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, shares of listed, unlisted The bank accounts for its investments in subsidiaries and associates at cost. The details  of  these  investments The bank considers that the effect of consolidation of subsidiaries' financial statements will not have any Fixed assets carried at valuation less accumulated depreciation are revalued by professionally qualified Dividend income on equity investments is recognized when right to receive is established. These balances pertain to the foreign branches and are held with central banks of respective countries in These are placed under call money funds with different financial institutions and carries mark-up rates These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements Deferred costs  are amortized over a maximum period of sixty months. Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks, balances with other banks in Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when intimated and where These are short-term lendings to the different financial institutions secured against Government and Information relating to investments in shares of listed, unlisted companies, redeemable capital and bonds is These include Federal Investment Bonds amounting to Rs 940 million and Rs 75 million held by  SBP Government of Pakistan issued a Letter of Comfort (LoC) dated August 8, 2001 stating that on  bank's The income tax assessments of the bank have been finalized upto tax year 2003 (accounting year ended Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts [including  SBP According to the scheme of amalgamation of former MBL with the bank, the bank is not  required to make In accordance with the decision of GoP, MBL was amalgamated with the bank effective on February 22, In accordance with the requirements of the Deed, SBP extended loan of Rs 4,000 million in the year of The financial assumptions used in actuarial valuation at December 31, 2004 of pension fund , post Disclose the amount included in the fair value of plan assets for each category of the reporting bank's  own Liability for compensated absences is accounted for in accordance with actuarial valuation carried out Liability for benevolent fund is accounted for in accordance with actuarial valuation carried out under Consequent upon the NDFC amalgamation, the bank manages on behalf of the GoP, LTCF established from The financial statements were authorized for issue on  ----------  by the Board of Directors of the Bank. These accounts have been prepared in accordance with the revised format of the financial statements of the Term Finance Certificates, Debentures, Bonds and Participation Term Certificates include Rs 2,206  No provision has been made in these accounts for the above as the management, based on the opinion of NBP  Staff  Welfare  Foundation  was  formed  under  a  Trust  Deed  dated  September  24,  Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current tax rates after taking Fixed assets are stated at  cost  less accumulated depreciation.   Running finance is secured against hypothecation of stock, charge on factory land, building and Under clause 118(E) Second Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, the Company is exempt 

Have been rearranged wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Figures have been rounded off nearest to Rupee. Depreciation on additions during the year charged on the basis of whole year while no depreciation is 
All cost and expenditure connected with specific assets  incurred during implementation period 
Known bad debts are written off and provision is made for debts considered doubtful. The finance is secured against equitable mortgage of fixed assets of the Company and 
These  accounts  have  been  prepared  under  `historical cost convention'.  The company accounts for deferred taxation on all material timing differences using the liability These  are  valued  at  lower  of  average  cost  and  net  realizable  value  applying the The finance is secured against hypothecation of stock and receivables. It is subject to markup The Company is entitled to tax exemption for eight years under Clause 118-C of the Second As the Company enjoys tax exemption under Clause 118-C, no accelerated tax depreciation will Off  prior  year  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary  for  the  purpose These represent debentures issued in favor of Collector of Customer in lieu of deferred The finance is secured against pledge/hypothecation of raw cotton and demand promissory This finance is secured against hypothecation of stocks and is subject to markup @ 17% to Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at This represented additional and penal markup on long term loan from associated undertaking The Company is entitled to tax exemption under clause 118-H of the Second Schedule to the As the Company enjoys tax exemption under clause 118-H, no accelerated tax depreciation has All  costs  and  expenditure  not  directly  related  to specific assets incurred during the project  The  repayment  of  principal  and  interest  is  secured  against  bank  guarantee  from  a Loan  is  subject  to  markup  @ 15%  per  annum  and  is  payable  in  lump sum  in These are subject to markup ranging from 16.50% to 17.50% per annum and are secured It is secured against pledge and hypothecation of stocks of raw cotton and is subject to markup It  is  secured  against  hypothecation / charge  over  stocks  and  book  debts  of  the It  was  created  in  respect  of  payment  of  principal  installments of  LMM  loan  by  the  The loan is secured against first charge by way of equitable mortgagee on present and future Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method except vehicles Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in current income. Average cost signifies in relation to work in process and finished goods average manufacturing These finances represent payment of installments of principal, interest and exchange risk fee Addition  to  plant  and  machinery  include  exchange  risk  fee Rs.2,230,107/- on suppliers'  It  is  secured   against   hypothecation   of   stocks   and  books  debts  and  assets  of  the  This represent cheques issued in excess of balance at bank. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged on the basis of whole year while  no  No provision for taxation has been made as the Foundation has applied for exemption from Commission income is accounted for on receipt basis, whereas profit on bank deposits and Corresponding  figures  have  been  rearranged  and  regrouped  wherever  necessary   for  the  * This represent amount of advance to Apex Printry for the purpose of providing printed cheques Contribution from members (employees of National Bank of Pakistan) deducted from their Surplus of income and expenditure account.  National Bank of Pakistan (the bank) was established under the National Bank of Pakistan  Ordinance, The US dollar amounts shown on the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement are  These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by If declared dividend Price determined on the basis of Dividend Growth module (as developed and If declared dividend Face value or net asset value determined on the basis of latest audited Where promoters are Value determined by discounting the future cash flows at higher of six months The bank also operates an un-funded defined benefit benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. Mark-up/return/interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on time proportion basis These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable 

Price quoted on the stock exchange on October 31, 2001. 
The bank operates defined benefit approved  funded  pension scheme for its eligible employees. The The bank accounts for all  accumulating compensated absences  when employees render service that The bank operates an un-funded defined benefit-post retirement medical benefits scheme for all of its Foreign currency transactions are converted into Rupees applying the exchange rate at the date of the During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the The bank accounts for its investments in associates and subsidiaries at cost, except investments in The bank considers that the effect of consolidation of subsidiaries' financial statements will not have These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain fixed Advances are stated net of provision. Provision for classified advances is made in accordance with in case of sale under repurchase obligations, the securities are deleted from the books and Fixed Assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is Provision for current taxation is based on taxable  income at the current rates of taxation after The Bank provides for deferred taxation on all significant timing differences using the liability The bank operates defined benefit funded pension scheme for its eligible employees. Up to 1999, the The Bank also operates contributory benevolent scheme for its employees. Contributions are Provision for compensated absences is made annually in accordance with the requirements of The financial statements of foreign branches and other foreign currency balances are translated into Rupees at Mark-up/Interest on advances and return on investments are recognized on accrual basis except Financial assets and financial liabilities are only set off and the net amount is reported in the financial Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when the bank has Derivative financial instruments include forward foreign exchange contracts and interest rate swaps. This represents amount receivable from Government of Pakistan on account of encashment of various The bank entered into coupon swap transaction  for a notional amount of Rs 4,400 million in year 2003 to Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks, balances with other banks in In accordance with BSD Circular No. 13 dated July 13, 2004 , the bank has classified its investment The surplus / deficit arising as a result of revaluation at market value on trading portfolio is taken to Gains  and losses on disposal of investments are dealt with through the profit and loss account in the year Investments in NIT units are stated at lower of cost and repurchase price as per Letter of Comfort (LoC) Where securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase them at a pre-determined price, they Advances are stated net of provisions for non-performing advances. Provision is made in accordance with Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are included in income currently. Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and the related liability. These Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet asset and  liability method on all temporary differences The assessing officer disallowed the cost of employees special separation package, the tax effect of which The bank holds 13.5 million ordinary shares (45%) and United Bank Limited (UBL) holds 16.5 million Certain investments in listed shares with carrying value of Rs 280.853 million have been re-classified as Subsequently, three employees filed a writ petition in 1980 before a Single Bench of Lahore High Court Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to the extent of the incremental depreciation charged to the Concentration of credit risk arises from exposures to customers having similar characteristics in terms of The degree to which the bank is active in swap segment of hedging instruments is shown by means of The recognized amount has been restricted to present value of any economic benefits available in the form of During the year, actuarial valuations of benevolent fund and employees' compensated absences have been Related parties include bank's subsidiaries, associates, joint venture, directors & the companies under Transactions between the bank and its related parties other than staff loans and deposits of provident fund Claims against the bank not acknowledged as The income tax assessments of the bank have been finalized upto assessment year 2001-The assessing officer disallowed the cost of employees special separation package, the tax In respect of advances of former Mehran Bank Limited (MBL) amalgamated with bank, the provision is 

During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with the During the year 2001, 5% shares of the bank owned by the GOP were offered to the general public with 



2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2.1

2.2

2.3

3. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

4. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

-

- IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment)

- IAS 1 – Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment)  

-

-

4.1 Change in accounting policy - Presentation of Financial Statements

4.1.1

Impact on consolidated condensed interim statement of

financial position

Operating Fixed Assets - net 31,935,787         (229,550)     31,706,237 31,795,539          (159,462)     31,636,077 

Advances - net 577,892,610         229,550   578,122,160 626,704,083          159,462   626,863,545 

Lendings to Financial Institutions 10,638,524    (2,944,008)  7,694,516      111,788,608  -               111,788,608  

Investments - net 826,301,890  2,944,008   829,245,898  561,764,137  -               561,764,137  

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The accounting policies adopted for presentation of these condensed interim consolidated financial statements are the same as those followed in the

preparation of the annual financial statements of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2015 except for change in accounting policy due to Revised

Form of Annual Financial Statements  issued vide SBP BPRD Circular Letter No. 5 dated February 29, 2016, as fully explained in note 4.1 below:

The above standards and amendments did not have any impact on the bank's separate financial statements for the current period.

These consolidated condensed interim financial statements of the Group for the quarter ended March 31, 2016 have been prepared in accordance with the

requirements of the International Accounting Standards 34 - Interim Financial Reporting (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified under the Companies Ordinance,

1984, provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and directives issued by the Securities and Exchange

Commission of Pakistan and the State Bank of Pakistan. Wherever the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Banking Companies

Ordinance, 1962 or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the State Bank of Pakistan. In case where the

requirements differ with the requirements of IFRS or IFAS, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 or 

the requirements of the said directives shall prevail.

The State Bank of Pakistan has deferred the applicability of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 39, 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement' and International Accounting Standard (IAS) 40, 'Investment Property' for Banking Companies through BSD Circular Letter No. 10 dated

August 26, 2002. Further, according to the notification of SECP dated April 28, 2008, the IFRS - 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures" has not been made

applicable for banks. Accordingly, the requirements of these standards have not been considered in the preparation of these financial statements. However,

investments have been classified and valued in accordance with the requirements of various circulars issued by SBP.

The disclosures made in these interim condensed financial statements have been limited based on the format prescribed by the SBP vide BSD Circular No.

2, dated May 12, 2004 and International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, 'Interim Financial Reporting' and do not include all the information requirerd in the

annual financial statements. Accordingly, these interim condensed unconsolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annual

financial statements of the bank for the year ended December 31, 2015. 

These consolidated condensed interim financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that certain fixed assets are

stated at revalued amount, certain investments, commitments in respect of certain forward foreign exchange contracts and derivatives financial insturements

had been marked to market and are carried at fair value.

These consolidated condensed interim financial statements are presented in Pak rupees which is the group's functional and presentation currency.

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

The bank has adopted the following accounting standard and the amendments and interpretation of IFRSs which became effective for the current period:

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 28 Investment in Associates – Investment Entities: Applying the

Consolidation Exception (Amendment)

The estimates/judgments and associated assumptions used in the preparation of these interim condensed consolidated financial statements are consistent

with those applied in the preparation of the annual consolidatedfinancial statements of the group for the year ended December 31, 2015.

The financial risk management objectives and policies applied during the period are consistent with those disclosed in the annual consolidated financial

statements of the group for the year ended December 31, 2015.

In addition to the above standards and amendments, certain improvements to various accounting standards have also been issued by the IASB. Such

improvements are effective for the current accounting period but did not have any material impact on the bank's financial statements. 

December 31, 2015

As previously 

reported

Impact due 

to change in 

policy

As Restated

IAS 27 – Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements (Amendment)  

Subsequent to the year end, SBP isued BSD Circular letter No. 05 dated February 29, 2016 whereby banks having Islamic Banking Branches (IBBs) were

advised to show Islamic Financing and Related Assets under the head of “Advances” in their financial statements. Furfther the banks were advised to show

the Bai Muajjal of Government of Pakistan Sukkuk with State Bank of Pakistan and other Financial Institutions under the head "Lendings to Financial

Institutions", however Bai Muajjal transactions with Government of Pakistan would be reported under investment category as " Other Federal Government

Securities".

The above requirements are effective for March 31, 2016 and have resulted in change in Bank's accounting policy with regard to the presentation of Islamic

Financing and Related Assets and Bai Muajjal transactions in the financial statements. The new accounting policy have been applied retrospectively in

accoradance with the requirements of IAS-8 "Accounting Polices, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors" and the corresponding figures have been

restated in these financial statements.

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment) 

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment)

State Bank of Pakistan vide BPRD Circular No. 1 dated January 1, 2016 issued Regulations for Debt Property SWAP which are effective from January 1,

2016 and accordingly this has resulted in change in Bank's accounting policy with regard to the disclosure of non-banking assts, chargeability of

depreciation, recording of revaluation surplus and charging out of impairment and subsequent cost incurred. These Regualation apply prospectively to all

the transaction in process or to be undertaken from January 1, 2016.

The following tables summarise the impacts of the above changes on the Bank’s statement of financial position. 

December 31, 2014

As previously 

reported

Impact due 

to change in 

policy

As Restated



7. INVESTMENTS

March 31, 2016  (Un-audited) December 31, 2015  (Audited)

Held by Given as Total Held by Given as Total

bank collateral bank collateral

(Restated)

7.1 Investments by type:

Held-for-trading securities

Market Treasury Bills 10,598,653      -                 10,598,653     631,277         -              631,277          

Pakistan Investment Bonds 857,597           -                 857,597          1,439,315      -              1,439,315       

Investment In mutual funds -                  -                 -                 320,352         -              320,352          

Ordinary shares of listed companies 310,386           -                 310,386          167,271         -              167,271          

Total Held-for-Trading Securities 11,766,636      -                 11,766,636     2,558,215      -              2,558,215       

Available- for- sale securities

Ordinary shares of listed companies 23,209,775      -                 23,209,775     23,056,382    23,056,382     

Ordinary shares of unlisted companies 1,155,913        -                 1,155,913       1,129,263      1,129,263       

Investments in Mutual Funds 1,150,771        -                 1,150,771       1,143,984      1,143,984       

Ordinary shares of a bank outside Pakistan 463,294           -                 463,294          463,295         463,295          

Preference shares 971,619           -                 971,619          846,660         846,660          

Market Treasury Bills 230,644,595    120,355,913  351,000,508   402,985,122  10,214,352  413,199,474   

Pakistan Investment Bonds 202,961,380    500,578         203,461,958   161,777,009  93,031        161,870,040   

GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 10,257,528      -                 10,257,528     7,906,318      7,906,318       

Foreign Currency Debt Securities 3,136,357        -                 3,136,357       4,783,662      4,783,662       

Foreign Government Securities 519,651           519,651          

Term Finance Certificates / Musharika

and Sukuk Bonds 43,053,715      -                 43,053,715     33,672,956    33,672,956     

Total Available- for- sale securities 517,524,598    120,856,491  638,381,089   637,764,651  10,307,383  648,072,034   

Held-to-maturity securities

Pakistan Investment Bonds 131,166,125    -                 131,166,125   107,575,573  107,575,573   

Market Treasury Bills 8,279,563        -                 8,279,563       8,307,581      8,307,581       

Other Federal Government Securities 2,944,008        2,944,008       2,944,008      2,944,008       

GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 1,296,156        -                 1,296,156       1,610,375      1,610,375       

Foreign Government Securities 21,022,831      -                 21,022,831     20,863,694    20,863,694     

Foreign Government Debt Securities 406                 -                 406                 406                406                 

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term 

Certificates and Term Finance Certificates 809,173           -                 809,173          811,144         811,144          

Total Held-to-maturity securities 165,518,262    -                 165,518,262   142,112,781  -              142,112,781   

Investments in subsidiaries 1,245              -                 1,245              1,245             1,245              

Investments in joint venture 4,646,019        -                 4,646,019       4,507,135      4,507,135       

Investments in associates 1,547,273        -                 1,547,273       1,751,323      1,751,323       

Investment at cost 701,004,032    120,856,491  821,860,523   788,695,350  10,307,383  799,002,733   

Less: Provision for diminution in 

   value of Investments (note 7.2) (15,313,162)    -                 (15,313,162)    (15,453,451)   -              (15,453,451)    

Investments (net of provisions) 685,690,870    120,856,491  806,547,361   773,241,899  10,307,383  783,549,282   

Surplus on revaluation of 

    Held-for-trading securities 6,186              -                 6,186              5,924             -              5,924              

Surplus on revaluation of 

    Available-for-sale securities (note 12) 43,865,619      9,886             43,875,505     45,632,555    3,002          45,635,557     

Total investments at carrying value 729,562,675    120,866,377  850,429,052   818,880,378  10,310,385  829,190,763   

----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- ----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- 



March 31 December 31
2016 2015

(Un-audited) (Audited)
Note

7.2 Particulars of provision for diminution in value of investments

Opening balance 15,453,451              15,668,377       

Charge for the period 140,771                   291,479            

Reversals (281,072)                  (1,087,779)        

(140,301)                  (796,300)           

Transfer to Advances -                           595,227            

Other movement (transferred from suspended interest) -                           (13,853)             

Closing balance 15,313,162              15,453,451       

(0)                             

7.3 Particulars of provision in respect of type

Available-for-sale securities

Ordinary shares of listed companies and mutual funds 3,459,547                3,781,567         

Ordinary shares of unlisted companies 398,923                   376,135            

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term -                           

Certificates and Term Finance Certificates 9,778,147                8,978,475         

Preference shares 446,444                   446,444            

Held-to-maturity securities

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term 

Certificates and Term Finance Certificates 619,325                   631,920            

-                           

Investment in Associates 609,531                   1,452,591         

Investment in Subsidiaries 1,245                       1,245                

15,313,162              15,668,377       

7.4 Particulars of provision in respect of segments

Fully Paid up Ordinary Shares 3,764,004                   4,063,236            

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term Certificates, Term

Finance Certificates, Musharika and Sukuk Bonds 10,397,472                 9,610,395            

Other investments 540,910                      540,910               

Investments in associates 609,531                      1,452,591            

Investments in subsidiaries 1,245                          1,245                   

15,313,162                 15,668,377          

7.5

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

(Un-audited) (Audited)

(Restated)

8. ADVANCES -net 

Loans, cash credits, running finances, etc.

  In Pakistan 600,553,939            622,412,738     

  Outside Pakistan 54,064,796              54,635,448       

-                  -                 654,618,735            677,048,186     

Islamic financiang and related assets 1,009,311                229,550            

Net investment in finance lease

  In Pakistan 1,205,084                1,270,081         

  Outside Pakistan -                           -                    

1,205,084                1,270,081         

Bills discounted and purchased (excluding Government treasury bills)

  Payable in Pakistan 9,602,156                8,678,788         

  Payable outside Pakistan 6,945,919                7,387,939         

16,548,075              16,066,727       

Advances - gross 673,381,205            694,384,994     

Less: Provision against non-performing loans 8.2 (115,240,703)          (114,291,008)    

Advances - net of provision 558,140,502            580,093,986     

----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- 

In accordance with BSD Circular No. 11 dated October 21, 2011 issued by the SBP, the Bank has availed the benefit of Forced Sale Value (FSV)

against non-performing investments, which resulted in decrease in provision for diminution in value of investments by Rs. 858 million (2015: Rs.

858 million). Accordingly, as of March 31, 2016, the accumulated increase in profit after tax of Rs. 558 million (2015: Rs. 558 million) shall not be

available for payment of cash or stock dividend / bonus to employees as required by aforementioned SBP directive.

----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- 



8.1

Provision Provision 

Category of Classification Domestic Overseas Total Required Held

Other Assets Especially Mentioned 6,653,051       -                   6,653,051      74,331                     74,331              

Substandard 11,028,028    78,281             11,106,309    2,046,761                2,046,761         

Doubtful 2,443,790       78,318             2,522,108      1,011,582                1,011,582         

Loss 83,410,663    31,480,761      114,891,424  109,191,250            109,191,250     

103,535,532  31,637,360      135,172,892  112,323,924            112,323,924     

Provision Provision 

Category of Classification Domestic Overseas Total Required Held

Other Assets Especially Mentioned 2,069,365       -                   2,069,365      19,476                     19,476              

Substandard 7,057,274       83,227             7,140,501      1,602,864                1,602,864         

Doubtful 2,610,175       152,627           2,762,802      1,074,045                1,074,045         

Loss 84,644,181    31,660,021      116,304,202  108,630,262            108,630,262     

96,380,995    31,895,875      128,276,870  111,326,647            111,326,647     

8.2 Particulars of provision against non-performing advances

March 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Specific General Total Specific General Total

Opening balance 111,326,647     2,964,361       114,291,008   98,549,185    3,201,465                101,750,650     

Exchange adjustments (33,679)             1,649              (32,030)            859,521         16,854                     876,375            

Charge for the period 2,529,249         783                 2,530,032        16,062,482    227,540                   16,290,022       

Reversals (1,422,486)        (50,014)          (1,472,500)      (4,944,996)     (481,498)                  (5,426,494)        

1,106,763         (49,231)          1,057,532        11,117,486    (253,958)                  10,863,528       

Transfer in / (out) -                     -                  -                   899,465         899,465            

Amounts written off (46,136)             -                  (46,136)            (12,690)          (12,690)             

Amount charged off/ other written off (49,721)             -                  (49,721)            (18,228)          (18,228)             

Other adjustments 20,051               -                  20,051             (68,091)          (68,091)             

Closing balance 112,323,924     2,916,779       115,240,703   111,326,647  2,964,361                114,291,008     

-                    

8.3

8.4

8.5

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

(Un-audited) (Audited)

(Restated)

9. OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

Capital work-in-progress 1,425,475                1,365,007         

Property and equipment 30,655,635              30,720,111       

Intangible assets 1,217,474                1,215,556         

33,298,584              33,300,674       

9.1

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

Note (Un-audited) (Audited)

10. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS - net

Deferred tax assets arising in respect of

Provision for diminution in the value of investments 4,094,879                4,117,499         

Provision against advances 8,000,570                8,000,570         

Other provision 2,270,480                2,262,569         

Charge against defined benefits plans 12,007,996              10,807,811       

Unrealized loss on derivatives 691,907                   691,907            

Provision against off balance sheet obligation 116,622                   116,622            

27,182,454              25,996,978       

Deferred tax (liabilities) arising in respect of

Excess of accounting book value of leased assets over lease liabilities (8,145)                      (8,097)               

Revaluation of securities 12 (14,656,539)            (15,104,136)      

Revaluation of operating fixed assets (1,056,978)               (1,212,494)        

(15,721,662)            (16,324,727)      

11,460,792              9,672,251         

Additions and disposals during the period amounted to Rs 920 million (March 31, 2015: Rs. 384 million) and Rs.Nil (March 31, 2015: Rs. Nil )

respectively. 

General provision against consumer and SME loans represents provision maintained at an amount ranging from 1% to 5% of the performing portfolio as required

by the Prudential Regulations issued by the SBP. 

The SBP has allowed specific relaxation to the Bank for non-classification of overdue loans of certain Public Sector Entities (PSEs) which are guaranteed by

Government of Pakistan. 

------- (Rupees in '000') -------

----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- 

In accordance with BSD Circular No. 11 dated October 21, 2011 issued by the SBP, the Bank has availed the benefit of Forced Sale Value (FSV)

against non-performing advances which resulted in decrease in provision against NPLs by Rs.2,974 million (2015: Rs. 3,598 million). Accordingly,

as of March 31, 2016, the accumulated profit after tax of Rs. 1,933 million (2015: Rs.2,339 million) shall not be available for payment of cash or

stock dividend / bonus to employees as required by aforementioned SBP directive.

----------------------------------(Rupees in '000)---------------------------------------

-------------------------------------- (Rupees in '000') -------------------------------------- 

December 31, 2015

----------------------------------(Rupees in '000)---------------------------------------

March 31, 2016

Advances include Rs. 135,173 million (2015: Rs.128,277 million) which have been placed under the non-performing status as detailed below:



March 31 December 31

2016 2015

Note (Un-audited) (Audited)

------- (Rupees in '000') -------

11. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Customers

Fixed deposits 313,134,576     330,551,976     

Savings deposits 381,372,914     382,255,071     

Current accounts - remunerative 174,580,564     183,332,050     

Current accounts - non-remunerative 291,034,037     332,225,875     

1,160,122,091  1,228,364,972  

Financial Institutions

Remunerative  deposits 58,431,362       109,257,412     

Non-remunerative  deposits 55,929,725       93,913,014       

114,361,087     203,170,425     

1,274,483,178  1,431,535,397  

12. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS  -  net

Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets - net of  Tax 22,139,898       22,168,380       

Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of Available-for-sale

securities - net of tax

Federal Government securities 9,259,599         9,109,036         

Term Finance Certificates (6,610)               59,167              

Shares and mutual funds 25,914,534       26,047,519       

GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 389,097            288,428            

Foreign Government Securities 114,073            39,306              

Ordinary shares of a bank outside Pakistan 8,204,812         10,092,101       

43,875,505       45,635,557       

Deferred tax liability 10 (14,656,539)      (15,104,136)      

Share of Revaluation Loss on Securities of Associates (797,431)           (968,523)           

50,561,433       51,731,278       

13. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

13.1 Direct credit substitutes  

- Government 4,455,801         7,422,663         

- Financial institutions 11,812,513       6,329,462         

- Others 34,985,291       21,583,972       

51,253,605       35,336,097       

13.2 Transaction-related contingent liabilities

- Government 16,694,475       13,470,397       

- Financial institutions 1,944,272         1,934,967         

- Others 25,585,389       9,945,571         

44,224,136       25,350,935       

13.3 Trade-related contingent liabilities 

 Letters of credit 

Issued in favour of

- Government 264,059,768     221,145,520     

- Financial institutions 2,302,952         -                    

- Others 42,397,473       48,844,025       

308,760,193     269,989,545     

13.4 Other contingencies

13.4.1

16,874,885          17,262,022         

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts

[including SBP liabilities on Bangladesh borrowing and

interest thereon amounting to Rs. 204 million (2015: Rs. 204

million), claims relating to former Mehran Bank Limited

amounting to Rs. 1,597 million (2015: Rs. 1,597 million)].

Includes performance bonds, bid bonds, warranties, advance payment guarantees,

shipping guarantees and standby letters of credits related to particular transactions

issued in favour of:

Includes general guarantee of indebtedness, bank acceptance guarantees and standby

letters of credit serving as financial guarantees for loans and securities issued in favour

of: 



13.4.2 Taxation

13.4.3 Barter Trade Agreements

13.4.4 Golden Handshake / Pensionary Benefits to Retired Employees / Encashment of Unavailed Leaves

13.4.5 Foreign Exchange repatriation case

March 31 December 31

2016 2015

(Un-Audited) (Audited)

---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

13.5 Commitments in respect of forward exchange contracts

Purchase 154,698,327   273,199,134    

Sale 115,195,477   183,645,395    

13.6 Other Commitments 

Professional services to be received 65,830            81,095             

13.7 Commitments for the acquisition of operating fixed assets 2,065,700       1,999,488        

Quarter ended Quarter ended

Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2015

14. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Profit after taxation  (Rupees in '000) 4,021,067       3,967,439        

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (in '000) 2,127,513       2,127,513        

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rupees) 1.89                1.86                 

15. SEGMENT DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO BUSINESS ACTIVITIES - (Un-Audited)

The segment analysis with respect to business activity is as follows:-

Modaraba Taurus
Corporate Trading & Retail Commercial Payment & Agency Assets Retail Total

Finance Sales Banking Banking Settlement Services Management Brokerage

March  31, 2016-Unaudited 

Total income 224,363 21,600              2,627,278      13,822,611      452,891  1,407,249   261,508      17,748            18,835,248      

Inter segment revenue -         (14,531)             3,324,531      (3,310,000)       -          -              -              -                  -                   

Total expenses 3,323     0                       4,476,887      6,234,307        346,760  1,332,724   235,327      29,255            12,658,584      

Net income 221,039 7,068                1,474,922      4,278,305        106,131  74,525        26,181        (11,507)           6,176,664        

Segment Assets - Gross of NPLs Provisions -         9,581,107         209,038,000  1,442,975,177 -          21,709,258 2,522,034   425,398          1,686,250,975 

-                
Segment Non-Performing Loans -         -                    19,372,048    115,800,844    -          -              -              -                  135,172,892    

Segment Specific Provision Required -         2,916,780         7,393,692      104,930,232    -          -              -              -                  115,240,703    

Segment Liabilities -         -                    458,809,864  1,068,673,473 -          -              1,835,512   140,107          1,529,458,955 

Segment Return on Assets (ROA) (%) 0.00% 2.80% 2.46% 1.05% 0.00% 2.33% 1.04% -2.70% 1.31%

Segment Cost of Fund (%) 0.00% 0.00% 3.09% 4.65% 0.00% 0.00% 9.33% 6.88% 4.16%

March  31, 2015-Unaudited

Total income 107,981 777,792            3,245,459      13,282,164      594,437  1,582,456   333,639      32,917            19,956,844      

Inter segment revenue (15,236)             3,011,828      (2,996,592)       -              -                  -                   

Total expenses 8,017     (191,114)           5,247,082      6,702,712        540,968  1,572,777   314,749      22,233            14,217,425      

Net income 99,964   953,670            1,010,205      3,582,859        53,468    9,679          18,889        10,684            5,739,418        

Segment Assets - Gross of NPLs Provisions -         12,439,850       253,410,824  1,220,616,108 -          19,580,689 2,210,465   767,976          1,509,025,911 

Segment Non-Performing Loans -         -                    18,239,386    112,820,576    -          -              -              -                  131,059,962    

Segment Specific Provision Required -         -                    6,763,642      98,254,296      -          -              -              -                  105,017,938    

Segment Liabilities -         (519,330)           421,102,984  882,781,403    -          32,052,355 1,522,427   460,885          1,337,400,725 

Segment Return on Assets (ROA) (%) 0.00% 10.19% 1.30% 1.32% 0.00% 0.30% 0.85% 1.39% 1.35%

Segment Cost of Fund (%) 0.00% 0.00% 5.45% 6.15% 0.00% 0.00% 14.24% 2.89% 6.07%

The current status of tax contingencies is same as disclosed in the annual financial statements of the bank for the year ended December 31, 2015.

The current status of these contingencies is same as disclosed in the annual financial statements of the bank for the year ended December 31, 2015.

---------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ---------------------------------------------------------------- 

The current status of these contingencies is same as disclosed in the annual financial statements of the bank for the year ended December 31, 2015.

While adjudicating Foreign Exchange repatriation cases of exporter namely: M/S Fateh Textile Mills Limited, the Foreign Exchange Adjudicating Court of the State Bank of Pakistan

has also adjudicated penalty of Rs. 1,020 million, arbitrarily on the Bank. The Bank has filed appeals before the Appellate Board and Constitutional Petitions in the Honorable High

Court of Sindh against the said judgments. The Honorable High Court has granted relief to Bank by way of interim orders. Based on merits of the appeals management is confident

that these appeals shall be decided in favor of the Bank and therefore no provision has been made against the impugned penalty.



16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At January Given Repaid At March At January Given Repaid At  December 

01, during the during the 31, 01, during the during the 31

year year year year

Advances

Key Management Executives       193,530 -              (19,854)         174,513            186,667                   -             (27,556)          159,111 

Adjustments*              837 -                     34,419            34,419 

      194,367                  -             (19,854)       174,513       221,086                   -             (27,556)          193,530 

Associates 5,129,535   -              -                5,129,535   5,410,612   -               (281,077)              5,129,535 

6,020,112   9,913,572    (10,529,407)   5,404,277   9,115,000   62,566,778   (65,661,666)         6,020,112 

11,344,014 9,913,572    (10,549,261)   10,708,325 14,746,698 62,566,778   (65,970,299)   11,343,177   

At January Received Repaid At March At January Received Repaid At  December 

01, during the during the 31, 01, during the during the 31

year year year year

Deposits

Associates -             -              -                -             26,038        -               (26,038)          -                

Key Management Executives 18,554        231,763       (147,854)       102,338      19,309        303,945        (310,206)        13,048          

Adjustments* (125)           -              -                -             5,506          -               -                5,506            

18,429        231,763       (147,854)       102,338      24,815        303,945        (310,206)        18,554          

Pension Fund (Current) 3,371         1,400,406    (1,399,870)     3,907          4,248          27,290,824   (27,291,701)   3,371            

Pension Fund (Fixed Deposit) 2,300,000   -              -                2,300,000   7,300,000   2,300,000     (7,300,000)     2,300,000     

Pension Fund (N.I.D.A A/c) 1,128,437   960,320       (528,400)       1,560,357   1,056,675   13,584,552   (13,512,790)   1,128,437     

Provident Fund 13,391,708 140,686       (447,862)       13,084,532 13,123,803 2,400,226     (2,132,321)     13,391,708   

16,841,945 2,733,174    (2,523,985)     17,051,134 21,535,579 45,879,547   (50,573,056)   16,842,070   

* Adjustments due to changes in key management executives.

March 31, December 31,

2016 2015

Un-audited Audited

Rupees in '000

Placements with:

Joint venture 249,618         68,450          

Repo borrowing from:

Joint venture 49,657           399,496        

Off Balance Sheet Items - Joint Venture 1,041             -                

Redemption / sale of investment in associates -                8,518,102     

March 31, March 31,

2016 2015

Un-audited Un-audited

Rupees in '000

Income for the period

On advances / placements with:

Joint Venture 380                46,720          

Debts Due by company in which  director of the bank is interested as director 133,853         369,130        

Financial charges paid on lease assets to subsidiaries 712                2,077            

Expenses for the period

Remuneration to key management executives 71,099           67,510          

Charge for defined benefit plan 10,211           8,101            

Mark-up on Deposits of:

Associates -                4                   

Provident fund 233,310         487,380        

Pension fund 60,120           190,307        

Mark-up on Borrowing / Deposits

Joint Ventures 18                  28,231          

16.1 Transactions with Government-related entities

The Bank also earned commission on handling treasury transactions on behalf of the Government of Pakistan amounting to Rs. 1,633 million for the quarter

ended March 31, 2016. As at the Statement of Financial Position date the loans and advances, deposits and contingencies relating to Government–related

entities amounted to Rs. 215,152 million, Rs. 467,591 million and Rs. 285,210 million respectively. 

Debts due by Company in which 

director is interested as director

2016 - Unaudited 2015 - Audited

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees in '000) -----------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Federal Government through State Bank of Pakistan holds controlling interest (75.60% shareholding) in the Bank and therefore entities which are owned

and / or controlled by the Federal Government, or where the Federal Government may exercise significant influence, are related parties of the Bank.

The Bank in the ordinary course of business enters into transaction with Government–related entities. Such transactions include lending to, deposits from

and provision of other banking service to Government–related entities. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees in '000) -----------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Bank has related party relationship with its associated undertakings, subsidiary companies, employee benefit plans, and its key management personnel

(including their associates). The details of investments in subsidiary companies and associated undertakings are stated in note 7.

Transactions between the Bank and its related parties are carried out under normal course of business, except employees staff loans, employees sale of

assets and provident fund, that are as per agreement.

There are no transactions with key management personnel other than under advance salary. 

2016 - Un audited 2015 - Audited



17. ISLAMIC BANKING BUSINESS

March 31 December 31

Note 2016 2015

(Un-Audited) (Audited) 

---------- (Rupees in '000') --------

Statement of Financial Position

Assets 

Cash and balances with treasury banks 1,318,524       1,086,611       

Balances with other banks 2,500,000       3,900,000       

Due from financial institution 959,653          2,875,367       

Investments 17.1 12,534,771     4,111,625       

Islamic financing and related assets 17.2 818,904          837,408          

Operating fixed assets 83,909            61,946            

Due from Head Office -                  304,234          

Other assets 818,057          615,660          

19,033,818     13,792,851     

Liabilities

Bills Payable 52,291            37,588            

Deposits and other accounts

  -Current accounts 5,273,148       5,743,529       

  -Saving accounts 5,769,437       5,535,023       

  -Term deposits 1,571,092       1,422,749       

  -Deposit from financial institutions-Remunerative -                  -                  

Due to Head Office 5,210,605       -                  

Other liabilities 389,841          350,510          

18,266,414     13,089,399     

Net Assets 767,404          703,452          

Represented By

Islamic Banking Fund 800,000          800,000          

Unappropriated profit / (loss)  (58,721)           (100,147)         

741,279          699,853          

Surplus on revaluation of assets - net 26,125            3,599              

767,404          703,452          

17.1 Investments

Sukuk 12,665,578     4,242,432       

Provision against investments (130,807)         (130,807)         

12,534,771     4,111,625       

17.2 Islamic financing and related assets

Murabaha

Financings 588,400          588,400          

Provisions (188,400)         (188,400)         

400,000          400,000          

Diminishing Musharaka

Financings 209,378          211,252          

Provisions -                  -                  

209,378          211,252          

Ijarah assets

Assets 212,920          229,550          

Provisions (3,394)             (3,394)             

209,526          226,156          

818,904          837,408          

The bank is operating 82 (December 31, 2015: 79) Islamic banking branch as at March 31, 2016. The statement of

financial position, profit and loss account and cash flow is as under:



March 31, March 31,

2016 2015

(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited) 

Profit and Loss Account

Profit / return earned on financings, investments and placements 212,623          150,224          

Profit / return expensed on deposit (83,504)           (41,906)           

Net spread earned 129,119          108,318          

Depreciation on assets given on ijarah (16,630)           (30,900)           

112,489          77,418            

Other income

Fee, commission and brokerage income 27,054            14,815            

Income from dealing in foreign currencies 236                 125                 

Other income 12,135            130                 

Total other income 39,425            15,070            

151,914          92,488            

Other expenses

Administrative expenses (210,635)         (83,899)           

 (Loss) / Profit for the period (58,721)           8,589              

March 31 March 31

2016 2015

Cash Flow Statement (Un-Audited) (Un-Audited) 

----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

(Loss) / Profit for the period (58,721)           8,589              

Adjustments :

Depreciation - Own assets 8,107              (6,350)             

Depreciation - Ijarah assets 16,630            30,900            

24,737            24,550            

(33,984)           33,139            

(Increase) / Decrease in operating assets

Balance with other banks 1,400,000       (1,050,004)      

Due from financial institutions 1,915,714       -                  

Financings and investments (8,398,747)      (2,634,752)      

Other assets (202,397)         (26,047)           

(5,285,430)      (3,710,803)      

(Increase) / Decrease in operating liabilities

Bills payable 14,703            19,403            

Deposits and other accounts (87,624)           4,471,862       

Borrowings from Head Office 5,614,986       (532,324)         

Other liabilities 39,331            13,645            

5,581,396       3,972,586       

Net cash generated from operating activities 261,982          294,922          

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Investment in operating fixed assets (30,070)           4,748              

Net cash (used)/ generated in investing activities (30,070)           4,748              

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities -                  -                  

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 231,912          299,670          

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 1,086,611       173,676          

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 1,318,523       473,346          

----------- (Rupees in '000) ----------- 
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